



UNCOHABITAT

THE 3RD ASIA PASIFIC MINISTERIAL CONFERENCE ON HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT

"Empowering Communities for Sustainable Urbanization"

SOLO, CENTRAL JAVA, INDONESIA 22-24 JUNE 2010

CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS

ORGANIZED BY:





SURAKARTA MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT











THE 3RD ASIA PACIFIC MINISTERIAL CONFERENCE ON HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT SOLO, CENTRAL JAVA, INDONESIA 22-24 JUNE 2010

CONFERENCE Proceedings

ORGANIZED BY:









Contents

1.	Introduction	3			
	Conference Theme	3			
2.	Participation	4			
3.	Opening Ceremony	5			
	Senior officials Meeting Opening Ceremony – 22 June 2010	5		1 × 1 × 1	and Prove
	Ministers' Meeting – 24 June 2010	7		(Providence)	1000
4.	Working Group Discussions	7		1431	
	Working Group 1 on Community Participation in Planning and Governance	8	20		
	Working Group 2 on Participatory Slum Upgrading	10	11	11.11	1 2.0
	Working Group 3 on Delivery of MDGs on Water and Sanitation	12	and the	1	1
	Working Group 4 on Financing Sustainable Housing and Urban Development	14	e and		100
	Working Group 5 on The Role of Communities in Addressing Climate Change	15	100		
5.	Discussion on Organization Matters	17		1 3	
	Establishment of Permanent Secretariat of APMCHUD	17		11	
	Formal Registration of the Secretariat of APMCHUD	17		25	10.
	Structure of the Permanent Secretariat of APMCHUD	17			
6.	Discussion and Adoption of Solo Declaration and Implementation Plan	20			
7.	Side Events				
	A. Field Trip	20	4		
	B. Exhibition				
	C. Youth Urban forum (YUF) Indonesia		1		0.000
	D. Cultural Events	33	1	1	
8.	Closing Ceremony			1.1	1
	1. and		1	1	100
Anr	nex 1 List of Participants		e da		31
	List of Delegates		1775		
	List of International observers	43		1.	
	List of Speakers	44			
	List of Participants	46			
	Annex2 Attendance List of Senior Officials meeting		1111	0222	train 14
Anr	nex 3 Solo Declaration				Laurence.
Anr	nex 4 Solo Implementation Plan	81			
Anr	nex 5 Mass Media Clipping				



1. Introduction

Conference Theme

Countries of the Asia Pacific region, for the past decade, have been experiencing unprecedented increase in urbanization which poses complex challenges for city planners. According to APM-CHUD, eleven of the world's mega cities with population of more than 10 million people are located in Asia. Urban growth is projected to double from 3.3 billion in 2007 to 6.4 billion in 2050. Much of this growth will take place in developing countries. In those cities, approximately 43% of city dwellers live in slum areas. It is predicted that global slum population may reach 1.4 billion by 2020 or one of two slum dwellers will reside in Asia.

The ever increasing urbanization contributes further to the man-made or anthropogenic emissions, particularly from energy consumption, industrial activities and transportation. According to the United Nations, around 50% of the world's population lives in cities (with possible increase of 60% by 2030), they are also responsible for 75% of energy use. These trends of urbanization and energy consumption will significantly be increasing in the future.

In 2007, the Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (IPCC) officially recognized that global warming caused by human activities is currently taking place. If international community is continuing the 'business as usual' attitude, global temperature will rise to more than two degrees Celsius in 2050 in which natural disasters with catastrophic proportion will occur. In this context, densely-populated cities are vulnerable to the impact of climate change. Sea level rise is affecting the livelihood of people, particularly the coastal community and fresh water supply, while temperature rise in cities creates hazardous environment for its people. Thus, cities are at the forefront of global fight against climate change.

The continuing growth of cities and climate change are inextricably linked. Rapid urbanization and development of cities will affect climate change, and vice versa, climate change puts pressure on cities. Problems posed by climate change may hamper efforts by the government of the Asia Pacific countries to attain the Millennium Development Goals (MDGs), in particular efforts to halve poverty by 2015. Currently, this problem is also exacerbated by the food, fuel and the global economic crisis.

Another important aspect is the fact the cities vary in characteristics, not only among countries, but also within a country. Accordingly, different cities will face different type of environmental pressures, thus different policies to cope with the pressures.

In relation to climate change, one of its important aspects is the issue of adaptation and mitigation. In this regard, cities and its communities can play important role in adaptation to ensure as low vulnerability as possible to climate change.

Taking into account the diverse nature of cities, adaptation measures will certainly vary among cities along the coast and in the hinterland. Recent study shows that 360 million inhabitants live in urban areas less than 10 meters above sea level, making them vulnerable to sea level rise or other climate-related impacts. Therefore, there is the need to conduct needs assessment based on the diversity of cities. Another group of countries which have been the most vulnerable to the impact of climate change are the Small Island Developing States (SIDS) that are mostly located in the Pacific area. Their situation is being compounded by the food-fuel crises, and recently the global economic crisis. As also stipulated in Article 4.8 of the UNFCCC, consideration should be given especially to, among others, small island countries, countries with low-lying coastal areas, and countries with areas of high urban pollution.

Recognizing the fact that poverty in terms of low income, health and education, as well as lack of



CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS

access to basic services, deprivation of knowledge and communication are wide-spread in the Asia Pacific Region as stated in the establishment of APMCUD, it is very important to enhance community empowerment for sustainable urbanization, in particular in the midst of climate change and the global economic crisis.

Communities play a significant role to affect change. All over the world, 'bottom-up' community initiatives have been proving more successful and partnerships amongst all actors (government, private and civil society) are essential to the achievement of sustainable urbanization. Partnerships can integrate and mutually support objectives of broad-based participation through, inter alia, forming alliances, pooling resources, sharing knowledge, contributing skills and capitalizing on the comparative advantages of collective actions.

Community empowerment in Indonesia has been implemented for many years and there are several best practices that can be shared with other Asia-Pacific countries, such as:

- Community empowerment in urban slum upgrading by improving local housing infrastructure, local economic condition and local human resources development through Kampong Improvement Program or KIP.
- Community empowerment by improving income and creating job opportunities for local community. This kind of community empowerment has been implemented all over the country under the program called PNPM Mandiri, or National Program for Community Empowerment.
- Community empowerment in the provision of basic infrastructure at the neighborhood level, such as community-based water supply (Pamsimas Program) and community-based sanitation (Sanimas Program).
- Community empowerment in the response of climate change by promoting community awareness and campaign in sanitation and solid waste management with the concept of 3R (Reduce, Reuse, Recycle).

The enhancement of community empowerment in housing and urban development would require the support of knowledge and capacity building of related stakeholders.

2. Participation

Ministers of Housing and Urban Development from 68 countries across the Asia-Pacific gathered in Solo, Central Java, Indonesia to attend the Third Asia Pacific Ministerial Conference on Housing and Urban Development aimed at tackling shelter problems in a part of the world that is home to two-thirds of the global slum population. Thirty countries participated and 17 ministers from the Asia-Pacific deliberated on the following issues – community participation in planning and governance, participatory slum upgrading, the delivery of the Millennium Development Goals on water and sanitation, and financing sustainable urbanization, and the role of communities in addressing climate change.

The conference was attended by:

- 1. Ministers for Housing and Human Settlements from the Asia-Pacific region,
- 2. Mayors & representatives of local authorities from the Asia-Pacific region;
- 3. Representatives designated by invited intergovernmental organizations, non-governmental organizations, civil society groups, the private sector and other Habitat Agenda Partners;
- 4. Representatives of the donor agencies and financial institutions;
- 5. The executive heads, or their representatives, of the relevant United Nations organizations and specialized agencies; and
- 6. Other eminent persons invited by the Executive Director of UN-HABITAT and by the Government of Indonesia

The list of participants can be read in Annex 1.



3. Opening Ceremony

Senior Officials Meeting Opening Ceremony – 22 June 2010

The Senior officials' Meeting was inaugurated on Tuesday, June 22nd, 2010. The Governor of Central Java, Hon. Bibit Waluyo gave a welcome speech to the participants.

The chief coordinator of the APMCHUD secretariat gave a report on the activities of the secretariat. During the 2 year period since the 2nd APMCHUD in Tehran, the secretariat coordinated 4 meetings attended by the Second Bureau: the first meeting in Tehran (14 May 2008), the second in India (December 2008), the third in Nairobi (29 March 2009) and the 4th in Jakarta (6 August 2009).

The meeting was formally opened by Mr. Bibit Waluyo, Governor, Central Java, who called it a strategic conference for the Asia Pacific Region. Keynote addresses were delivered by Mr. Sunil K. Singh, Chief Coordinator, APMCHUD Secretariat in New Delhi, Mr. Daniel Biau, Director, Regional and Technical Cooperation Division, UN-HABITAT on behalf of the Executive Director, Mr. Ali Nikzad, Minister of Housing and Urban Development, Iran, Mr. Djoko Kirmanto, Minister for Public Works, Indonesia, and Mr. Budi Yuwono, Director General of Housing and Urban Development, Ministry of Public Works, Indonesia.

Mr. Bibit Waluyo opened the third session of APMCHUD in Solo, Indonesia, and welcomed delegates. He said it was a strategic conference when it came to housing and urban development in the region. In central Java he said the government hoped to utilize non-productive land for housing, and maintain productive land for food security. He said the facilities for urban needs would also be used to create and employ people in the countryside so that urbanization could be slowed. This had to be used as a model for other countries.

On behalf of the APMCHUD Secretariat, Mr. Singh thanked the Government of Indonesia for hosting the third session, and said the large number of countries present was indicative of the importance Member States attach to APMCHUD when it came to addressing the challenges of urbanisation in the region. Covering more than half the globe, the Asia Pacific Region, he said, accommodates some 60 percent of the world population. At present growth rates, cities in the region might have to accommodate an additional 1.7 billion people in the coming 40 years with the urbanization level projected to rise from about 40 percent today, to about 60 percent in the next two decades. Nearly 90 percent of the population growth, he added, would be absorbed in the urban centres of Asia.

Eleven of the world's megacities with populations of more than 10 million people are located in Asia. More significant, he added, was the assessment that about 43.2 percent of the regions people lived in slums. Further, Asia alone is home to 592 million slum dwellers constituting more that half the global slum population. While it was estimated that the world slum population could reach 1.4 billion by 2020, one of out two slum dwellers in the world be from Asia. He also said that more than 650 million people lived on one dollar or less per day, accounting for 65 percent of what he called the world's ultra-poor. Citing the first two meetings in New Delhi in 2006, and in Tehran in 2008, he said APMCHUD now brought together 68 countries in a region that represented the cradle of human civilisation with vast intellectual and technical resources. The conference had now progressed into a vibrant inter-governmental that was no poised to contribute more significantly to the housing and urbanization challenge. He assured the meeting of the continued support of the Secretariat for which the governing Bureau was considering New Delhi as a permanent home.

According to Mr. Daniel Biau, investments in housing and urban development had helped improve he lives of 172 million slum dwellers between the years 2000 and 2010. However, the region still faced challenges of poverty, slums urban environmental pollution, climate change, and natural

5

disasters. He said that he hoped the meeting would lead to concrete efforts and increased regional cooperation in order to make a difference in the living conditions of a very substantial part of humanity. He then cited five key areas of importance: (i) Community participation in planning and governance. Many Asian countries still had Master Planning systems that prevent meaningful community participation in planning and governance. (ii) Participatory urban slum upgrading, a key focus area for UN-HABITAT in a region that is home to about 60 percent of the world's slum dwellers. (iii) Delivery of the Millennium Development Goals for water and sanitation on which most countries doing well. Climate change is a critical challenge to effective and sustainable water management, and vulnerable cities had to prepare their infrastructure for its impacts. (iv) Financial resources for sustainable housing and urban development. Investment in housing and urban infrastructure is not keeping pace with the growing needs in the Asia-Pacific region. (v) The role of communities in addressing climate change and the significant impact it would have on future urban development in the Asia-Pacific region.

H.E. Ali Nikzad thanked the Government of Indonesia for taking up the helm of the APMCHUD process and for making the conference a success. He cited the flagrant discriminatory attitude of the arrogant powers towards what he called Iran's peaceful nuclear energy. He also cited the insistence of a number of Western powers on imposing their illegitimate demands. This he said was the best reason for the integration of developing countries with a view to defending their rights to develop all kinds of energy resources for their cities and eventually achieving sustainable urban development. He said this called for revising the structure of some multilateral entities, including the UN Security Council. He next referred to natural disasters around the world, and climate change. He said this necessitated a new approach in housing and urban development. He said the Action Plan of the second APMCHUD conference in Tehran in May 2008 had evolved from the Tehran Declaration to address the challenges of sustainable urban development, and identified specific interventions in critical areas. In Iran with a population of over 74 million, 60 percent of whom are young than 30, there was a need to build 1.2 million housing units annually, both in urban and rural areas. He said the government was allocating free land and interest free loans to meet construction costs. The government had this year provided for the construction of 1.2 million housing units, and planned to revitalize in in coming years 68,000 hectares of dilapidated urban areas to accommodate 8.5 million people. Turning to the third session of the conference in Indonesia, he said it would evolve an implementation plan of the Iran action plan. He said Iran had reported back on the second conference to the World Urban forum in Rio de Janeiro in March 2010, drawing attention to the objectives of the Tehran Declaration framework,m focusing on creating more sustainable communities, inclusive city development and equity for all. He was confident the Solo working groups would be able to formulate a feasible implementation plan.

H.E. Djoko Kirmanto welcomed the delegates representing 27 countries, and congratulated Solo for being selected as the host. In Indonesia, the housing sectors and urban development sector are coordinated under two ministries, those of Housing and Public Works. He said there was good cooperation between the two in conducting the conference and influencing the guality of housing and urban development in Indonesia. He congratulated India for hosting the first APMCHUD meeting in 2006, and Iran for the second in 2008. H.E. Djoko Kirmanto hoped the third session would go well, he said said Indonesia was committed to improving the guality of housing and urban development, supporting development with community empowerment, and promoting decentralization. He said he hoped the Solo meeting would be successful in community empowerment, best practices in urban development and leadership. Referring to the theme, he said support and empowering communities was a pillar of his country's policy. His Excellency said that the purpose of the third session should be to promote regional consultation, and good governance with a view to achieving the Millennium Development Goals. Indonesia recommended a meeting of senior officials to discuss strategic issues such as community participation in planning and governance, slum upgrading, water and sanitation matters, delivery of the MDGs, sustainable housing, urban development and climate change. He appealed to all participants to share experiences in these meetings from their own countries. He said the future of housing and urban development belonged to all.



Ministers' Meeting – 24 June 2010

The inauguration of the Ministers' Meeting was held on June 24th, 2010. The Deputy Chairman of the National Committee for the Third APMCHUD, Mr. Budi Yuwono presented a report of the Senior officials's Meeting and side events. The five working group meetings have discussed and gave inputs for the Solo Implementation Plan.

Dr. Anna Tibaijuka, Executive Director of UN-Habitat and Under-Secretary General of the United Nations, thanked the Government and the People of Indonesia, and also City of Solo for hosting this event, and the contributions and support made by the Government and People of Indonesia since the Tehran conference. This sense of collective ownership and responsibility has supported the success of conference. The Executive Director thanked the Government of Iran for their support, and also to the APMCHUD Bureau. Special thanks were presented to the Mayor of Solo to his support and hospitality.

Urbanization is unreversible and sustainabality depends on the cooperation of actors working together. Consistent attendance in the conference is a testimony to the leadership and committment to solve the urban challenges in the region. UN-Habitat extended their support to the initiative of Indonesia to expand existing centers as a Knowledge Center for Community Empowerment in Housing and Urban Development. Dr. Anna Tibaijuka asked all stakeholders to support the World Urban Campaign, which was recently launched at the World Urban forum.

H.E. Ali Nikzad, Minister for Housing and Urban Development thanked the Government Indonesia for hosting this event, and Minister for Housing, HE Suharso Monoarfa as Chairman of the National Committee and Executive Director of UN Habitat and team for their guidance since the establishment of APMCHUD. If developing countries want to develop sustainable cities, they have no alternative but to focus on their resources. We hope to share our experiences towards efforts for sustainable urbanization. It is a priviledge for Iran to become the chair of the Second Bureau since May 2008. The Second APMCHUD resulted in Tehran Declaration and Action Plan that contained a commitment to support regional cooperation for sustainable urbanization. His Excellency thanked the Ministers of Armenia, Indonesia, China, India, Pakistan, Qatar for their support and commitment as members of the Second Bureau of APMCHUD.

The Coordinating Minister for People's Welfare, H.E. Agung Laksono gave the keynote speech and opened the Ministers' Meeting.

Working Group Discussions

The Working Groups were divided into 5 groups of discussion that addressed strategic issues in Asia Pacific regions, as follows: Community Participation in Planning and Governance, Participatory Urban Slum Upgrading, Delivery of MDGs for Water and Sanitation, Financing Sustainable Housing and Urban Development, and The Role of Communities in Addressing Climate Change. The discussions in all working groups support the theme of the Third APMCHUD: 'Empowering Communities for Sustainable Urbanization'. The discussion includes presentation of country profiles by participant delegates of Asia Pacific countries, and presentation of case studies and selected strategic issues in housing, settlements, and urban development by international and national experts.



Conference Proceedings



Each Working Group was chaired by Ministers or Seniors officials from participating countries, as follows:

- Working Group 1
 Chairman: Indonesia (Mr. Setiabudhy Algamar)
 Co-Chairman: Afghanistan
- Working Group 2
 Chairman: Iran
 Co-Chairman: Malaysia
- Working Group 3 Chairman: Iran Co-Chairman: Thailand
- Working Group 4 Chairman: India (H.E. Prof. Saugata Roy) Co-Chairman: Indonesia (Dr. Tito Murbaintoro)
- Working Group 5 Chairman: Fiji (H.E. Samu A Saumatua) Co-Chairman: Jordania (Salah Qudah)

Working Group 1 on Community Participation in Planning and Governance

Working Group 1 discusses Community Participation in Planning and Governance, focusing on Role of community and NGOs in planning and governance in urban development, the role of information and data base, and Enhancing capacity of local agencies in planning and management. The process of planning for urban development can not be directed with top-down process, but must be inclusive of bottom-up procedures as representation of democratization. Community participation in planning and governance can be started from an early stage, such as in transparency in supporting data and information availability for the community.

The presenters consisted of the following:

1. Dr. Max Pohan, Deputy Minister

Institution : Deputy Minister of National Development Planning/Head of BAPPENAS on Regional Development and Local Autonomy Affairs

Title : Country Pro le - Community Participation in Planning and Governance

2. Dr. Manfred Poppe

Institution	: Decentralization as Contribution to Good Governance (DeCGG) - German
	Technical Cooperation (GTZ)

Title : From Methodological Individualism to Governance Capacity Development

3. Dr. Wicaksono Sarosa

- Institution : Partnership for Governance Reform
 - : Critical Overview of Community Participation in Urban Development: Power Game or Genuine Attempt to Accommodate People's Views?

Title





Figure 1 A and 1 B Working Group 1 Discussion



Working Group 2 on Participatory Slum Upgrading

Working Group 2 discussed Participatory Slum Upgrading, focusing on Informal sector development, Strengthening the role of women and community-based organizations in slum upgrading projects, and Promoting people-based and community-based policies and programs. Furthermore, this group promotes key factors for enabling and regularizing informal settlements, emphasizing on local community participation and city-wide approach, as well as financing slum upgrading with micro-credit schemes for the low-income community.

The presenters were as follows:

1. Dr. H.M. Basyir Ahmad Syawie

Institution : Mayor of Pekalongan, Central Java

: Poverty Alleviation Starts from Housing and Environmental Quality Im provement Implemented through Accelerating Integrated Substandard House Improvement and Slum Free City Program in 2010

2. Thipparat Noppaladarom

- Institution : Community Organizations Development Institute, Ministry of Social Devel opment & Human Security Thailand
- Title : Baan Mankong: The City-Wide Slum Upgrading in Thailand

3. Ahmad Sadeghi

Title

- Institution : Deputy Minister, Ministry of Housing and Urban Development Islamic Republic of Iran
- Title: Overview of Iran's Experiences and Accomplishments in Urban Upgrading
and the Report of the Secretariat to the Slum Upgrading Working Group

4. Gautam Chatterji

Institution : Maharashtra Housing and Area Development Authority (MHADA) Title : Participatory Urban Slum Upgrading-The Mumbai Experience

5. Adang Setiana

- Institution : Deputy of Social Protection and Housing, Coordinating Ministry of People's Welfare Republic of Indonesia
- Title : Participatory Urban Slum Upgrading in Indonesia





Figure 2 A and 2 B Working Group 2 Discussion



Working Group 3 on Delivery of MDGs on Water and Sanitation

Working Group 3 discussed the Delivery of MDGs for Water and Sanitation. The focus of the discussion included: planning for water supply system and sanitation, optimizing management and mobilization of financial resources for water and sanitation, and enhancing role of local communities in water and sanitation at the neighborhood level.

The list of presenters are as follow:

1. Yuyun Ismawati

Institution : Director and Co-founder BALIFOKUS Foundation Title

: Empowering the Urban Poor to Solve their Sanitation Problem

2. Dr. Roshan R. Shrestha

- Institution : Chief Technical Advisor South Asia Region Water for Asian Cities Program-**UN HABITAT**
- Title : Ecological Sanitation in Nepal – A New Paradigm in Sanitation

3. Seyyed Mahdi Samareh Hashemi

Institution	: The Advisor to the Minister of Energy and the managing director of Na
	tional Water and Wastewater Engineering Company (NWWEC)

Title : Achieving the Millennium Development Goals in Water and Wastewater Sector

4. H. Soeharto

Institution : Regent of Trenggalek, East Java

Title : Best Practices Open Defecation Free (ODF)

5. Ir. Susmono

- Institution : Director of Environmental Sanitation Development, Directorate General of Human Settlement, Ministry of Public Works
- Title : Country Profile - Delivery of MDGs for Water and Sanitation

6. Andre Dzikus

Institution : Chief Water and Sanitation Section II, UN-HABITAT

Title : Working Group on Delivery of MDG for Water and Sanitation "Empowering Communities for Sustainable Urbanization"





Figure 3 A and 3 B Working Group 3 Discussion



Working Group 4 on Financing Sustainable Housing and Urban Development

Financing Sustainable Housing and Urban Development is the subject for Working Group 4. The group focuses on creating a better understanding of housing finance for the midle and lower-income households, as well as public-private partnership for housing and urban development.

List of presenters are as follows:

1. Dr. Emiel Wegelin

Institution	: The Cities Development Initiative for Asia (CDIA) – GTZ Program Coordina
Title	tor : Filling the Gap in Bankable Urban Infrastructure Projects
THE	

2. Olivier Hassler

Institution: Housing Finance Program Coordinator, World BankTitle: Housing Finance for Low & Middle Income Groups Challenges and Experi
ences in Asia Pacific

3. Jungik Kim Ph.D

Institution : Korea Land & Housing Corporation

Title : Housing Financing through Guarantee Mechanism in Korea

4. Dr. Komara Djaja

nstitution	: Expert Staff for the Minister OCMEA, Coordinating Ministry for Economic
	Affairs Republic of Indonesia

Title : Country Profile - Sustainable Financing Housing and Urban Development



14 Empowering Communities for Sustainable Urbanization





Figure 4 A and 4 B Working Group 4 Discussion

Working Group 5 on The Role of Communities in Addressing Climate Change

Working Group 5 discussed The Role of Communities in Addressing Climate Change, particularly the role of communities in prevention of disasters related to climate change. This group also discussed the Preparedness of communities, which covers social issues, training and education, public culture, and the reconstruction and rehabilitation of areas damaged by disasters related to climate change.

The list of presenters is as follow:

1. Dadang Hilman

Institution : Ministry of Environment, Indonesia Title : The Role of Communities in Addressing Climate Change

- 2. H. Udin Hianggio
 - Institution : Mayor of Tarakan Municipality, East Borneo Title : Tarakan's Preparation for the Climate Change Impact

3. Dr. Chamniern Paul Vorratnchaipan

Institution : Thailand Environmental Institute (TEI)

Title : Climate Change: How and How Much Urban Communities can Carry and Adapt

4. Edi Prihantoro

Institution	: Ministry of Research and Technology, Indonesia	
Title	: The Role of Communities in Addressing Climate Change	









Figure 5 A and 5 B Working Group 5 Discussion

THE 3RD APMCHUD 22-24 June 2010



5. Discussion on Organization Matters

The discussion on organization matters took place on Wednesday, June 23rd, 2010. The discussion was chaired by Dr. Iskandar Saleh, Secretary of the Ministry of Housing, Republic of Indonesia. Three items of the agenda were discussed, with the following outputs:

- 1. Establishment of Permanent Secretariat of APMCHUD
- 2. Formal Registration of the Secretariat of APMCHUD
- 3. Structure of the Permanent Secretariat of APMCHUD

Establishment of the Permanent Secretariat of APMCHUD

The meeting extensively deliberated on the issue and stressed the need for a permanent secretariat to be formally established at the earliest. The conference expressed their thanks to the Government of India for supporting the interim Secretariat which has been functioning at New Delhi since 7th April, 2007, and for providing the services of the officials for coordinating the activities of the Bureau of APMCHUD along with the space and other logistic requirements for the office of the Secretariat.

The Conference unanimously approved the decision of the Bureau to host the Permanent Secretariat at New Delhi and agreed to add the following to the Solo Declaration:

Announce the establishment of the Permanent Secretariat of the Asia Pacific Ministerial Conference on Housing and Urban Development (APMCHUD) in New Delhi and express our appreciation for its efforts towards the progress made in implementing the Delhi Declaration and Tehran Declaration

Formal Registration of the Secretariat of APMCHUD

The conference noting that the establishment of the Permanent Secretariat requires a formal resolution for enabling the registration of the same in the country of its location as well as for other logistic arrangements like opening of bank account etc., authorized the Bureau of the AP-MCHUD to take all actions for establishment of the Permanent Secretariat and to formulate documents required for establishment of the Permanent Secretariat and other logistic requirements like opening of bank accounts and authorization of signatories etc. for effective functioning of the Permanent Secretariat.

Structure of the Permanent Secretariat of APMCHUD

The meeting deliberated on the structure of the Permanent Secretariat to be able to effectively deal with the ambitious agenda of the APMCHUD. Although there was suggestion to support the permanent secretariat with a supporting secretariat in the host country of the chairman of the Bureau, this idea was disregarded as it would cause ineffectiveness of the permanent secretariat. It was decided that while the permanent secretariat towards dealing with above identified issues would need a fully staffed secretariat in the long run, initially the structure of the Secretariat could be as under:



INITIAL ORGANISATIONAL CHART



The appointment of the Chief Coordinator and Technical experts would be based on the following broad principles:

- The Chief Coordinator shall be appointed by the Bureau and shall be ratified by the APM-CHUD.
- The appointment of the Chief Coordinator shall be for a period of five years renewable for another term by the Bureau.
- The Chief Coordinator shall employ such Professional and General Service staff as may be necessary for the functioning of the Secretariat.
- The Professional staff and the General Services staff shall be nationals of the member states recruited through open competition after advertisement and shall be appointed by the Chief Coordinator
- The Professional staff and the general services staff, on completion of one years probation shall be confirmed in their appointments
- The appointments shall be subject to the proviso that no objection is raised by their respective governments

The Bureau of the APMCHUD was authorized to take all further actions in this regard.

18 Empowering Communities for Sustainable Urbanization





Figure 6 A and 6 B Discussion on Organization Matters



6. Discussion and Adoption of Solo Declaration and Implementation Plan

The draft of Solo Declaration was distributed to the Ministers of the Asia Pacific by the APMCHUD secretariat and posted on the APMCHUD website in early June 2010. The discussion of the Solo Declaration and Implementation Plan was held on 23 June 2010. Both documents were adopted during the Ministers' Meeting on 24 June 2010.

The Solo Declaration and Implementation Plan are attached in Annex 2.

7. Side Events

A. Field Trip

During the conference, field trips were arranged to see the achievements of Solo in housing and urban development. About 321 participants attended the field trips on June 23, 2010 (morning).

1. Notoharjo Market and Semanggi Apartment (Street Vendor Management)

Street vendors have been a major problem in Solo –occupying public spaces, disrupting traffic and polluting the city. In 2005, the newly elected Mayor of Solo (Mr. Joko Widodo), adopted a new approach in urban development that is to improve communication amongst local stakeholders and promote inclusiveness. After more than 50 meetings with the street vendors occupying Taman Monjari, the 989 street vendors agreed to be relocated to a new market in Notoharjo, Semanggi. This mutual agreement was celebrated with a traditional procession known as kirab. At the new market, all of the original street vendors received free use of a kiosk (3 x 3 square meters), tax exemption for the first 6 months of occupation, support for promotion/marketing, office space for the traders' cooperative, soft loans and training in business development. After one year, some traders were able to gain an increased income of 400%. The municipality benefitted from a higher tax revenue. The Taman Monjari has been revitalized as a public park.

2. Relocation of Riverbank Settlement and Urban forest

Heavy rain that had been pouring over Solo at the end of 2007 had caused floods in several locations with level of water reaching up to 2 meters high. The most severe affected locations along the riverbank were Kelurahan Semanggi and Pucang Sawit. The community had been facing such disaster regularly and they lived there for many years simply because they had no other alternatives for better and safer location for housing.

The Municipality of Solo made approaches to community and related stakeholders in RW VI and VIII in Pucang Sawit convincing 300 households to be relocated to a safer locations which are Solo Elok (89 households) and Ngemplak Sutan in Kelurahan Mojosongo. At the moment 268 households had been relocated while the rest are still waiting for land administrative process. Some of the assistances that given to the community in Solo Elok are: IDR 12 million for land purchase, 18 million for public facility (from Local Budget) and 8,5 million for housing (from National Budget of Ministry of People's Welfare). The old locations in the riverside were planned and are recently converted into urban forest.



3. Kratonan Slum Upgrading and Serengan Community-based Water and Sanitation Program

Kratonan Slum Upgrading

The Surakarta Municipality has conducted the housing upgrading program for low-income households since 2006 and aims to improve the quality of 6.612 sub-standard houses. The Municipal Government provides funds for land-titling and soft loan for housing improvement. The City Planning Board provides consultation for building design, site plan and building permits.

The Slum Upgrading Facility (SUF) then enhancing the whole process. The SUF is a new global facility located within UN-HABITAT. SUF is designed to lead and coordinate technical cooperation and seed capital initiatives established to develop bankable projects that promote affordable housing for low-income households, the upgrading slums, and the provision of urban infrastructure in settlements in cities of the developing world. The long-term development goal of SUF is to improve the lives of slum dwellers – supporting Target 11 of the Millennium Declaration – to significantly improve the lives of at least 100 million slum dwellers by 2020.

The Solo Municipality also has established a Local Finance Facility (Badan Layanan Umum Daerah), to mobilize domestic capital for slum upgrading. During the first stage, 11 households received assistance in the form of micro-credit and land certificates. The first stage was assisted by SUF. During the second stage the Solo Municipality developed the program with their own resources households in Kratonan received assistance for housing improvements/new construction, and public toilet-wash facility.

Community-based Water and Sanitation Program

In the pursuit of a better and sustainable city sanitation through the 'Surakarta Healthy City 2015', the Solo Municipality in collaboration with Public Works and BORDA implemented the SANIMAS or Community-Based Sanitation programme in 9 Kelurahan, 3 of which located in Kecamatan Serengan. The host community has been involving throughout the process, from selecting the location; mapping their own problems and needs; choosing the appropriate technology; construction, up to operating and maintaining the water and sanitation project's output (Bio-gas public toilets and communal waste water treatment installation) and system.

Established in 2003, SANIMAS is initiated by the Government of Indonesia (GoI) and the Government of Australia (GoA) through Australian International Agency for Development (AusAID) and Water and Sanitation Program (WSP) World Bank. As the executing agencies, there are Bremen Overseas Research and Development Association (BORDA) in corporation with LPTP, Best, Bali Fokus, YIS and LPKP. SANIMAS was started in seven cities/districts in East Java and Bali Provinces using the demand responsive approach method. Currently, the program already takes place in 400 locations throughout the country, including Solo.

CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS





Figure 7 A, 7 B Field Visit to Notoharjo Market





Figure 8 A and 8 B Field Visit to Apartment Semanggi







Figure 9 A and 9 B Field Visit to Solo Elok





Figure 10 A and 10 B Field Visit to Pucang Sawit Urban forest

CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS





Figure 11A and 11B Field Visit to Kratonan Slum Upgrading





Figure 12 A and 12 B Field Visit to Sanitation Facility at Serengan



B. Exhibition

An exhibition was held during the 3rd APMCHUD that was opened by H.E. Suharso Monoarfa (Minister of Housing), H.E. Djoko Kirmanto (Minister of Public Work) and H.E. Ali Nikzad (Minister of Housing and Urban Development, Islamic Republic of Iran). The exhibition is divided into 5 themes based on the themes of the working group, namely: 1.) Planning and Governance; 2.) Slum Upgrading; 3.) Delivery of MDGs in Water and Sanitation; 4.) Housing and Urban Development Finance and; 5.) Climate Change. The exhibition showed statistic data on housing and urban issues in Asia Pasific, as well as several examples of best practices in housing and urban development. Drawings of the finalists of the Children's National Drawing Competition were also displayed.





Figure 13 A and 13 B Opening of 3rd APMCHUD Exhibition





CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS







Figure 14 A, B, C and D APMCHUD Exhibition


C. Youth Urban Forum (YUF) Indonesia

During the 3rd APMCHUD the National Committee invited 50 students from some universities in Indonesia as student participants. These students were not only from architecture and urban planning but also from other disciplines such as environmental engineering, sociology and public health, to promote the issue of housing and urban development amongst youth from different academic backgrounds.

On the second day of APMCHUD the students gathered in the exhibition area to have discussion with Mr. Budi Yuwono, Director General of Human Settlement, Ministry of Public Work about the purpose and the future plan of APMCHUD. Continued after lunch the students received further explanation from UN-Habitat Program Manager Indonesia Mr. Dodo Juliman. Two other experts continued the discussion: Dr. Retno Hastijanti of Universitas 17 Agustus 1945 Surabaya explained about capacity building for housing and urban development, and Dr. Winny Astuti from Universitas Sebelas Maret Surakarta discussed the opportunities for youth participation in housing and urban development projects.

After the closing ceremony, the students discussed the importance of the role of youth in achieving sustainable housing and urban development. The discussion, led by Mr. Kemal Taruc (Special Staff to the Minister of Housing) and Dr. Lana Winayanti (Program Manager Habitat Indonesia National Secretariat) also brought up the issue of youth organization and plans for the second Youth Urban Forum to be held in Surabaya.



CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS







Figure 15 A, B, and C Youth Urban Forum on housing and urban development issues



D. Cultural Events

During the conference, the host city held the Solo Batik Carnival and Cultural Dinner at Ngarsopuro Street. The Batik Carnival is an annual event that is participated by the Solo people to showcase creativity in batik arts and fashion. The cultural dinner was supported by local music and traditional dance performances.



Figure 16 A and B Solo Batik Carnival





Figure 17 Dinner at Ngarsopuro Street

8. Closing Ceremony

The Chairman of the Third Bureau of APMCHUD, H.E. Suharso Monoarfa gave the closing speech and expressed his hopes that the APMCHUD could fulfill its mission as knowledge hub for housing and urban development. A short video was presented that showed the importance of the role of communities to support sustainable urbanization and message to embrace the Solo Declaration.

Several awards were presented by the Directorate General of Human Settlements for winners of the students' speech competition on human settlement issues. The Amari Children's Choir and Orchestra presented several songs to close the Third APMCHUD.



Figure 18 A Closing Speech









Annex 1 List of Participants

Recapitulation of the Attendance List

C	Category	Participants
	Delegates	99
	International Observers	31
}	Speakers*	22
-	Participants	1
	a. Ministry of Housing	112
	b. Ministry of Public Works	66
	c. Ministry of Home Affairs	7
	d. Coordinating Ministry for People's Welfare	6
	e. Coordinating Ministry for Economic Affairs	8
	f. Indonesian National Development Planning Agency	5
	g. Other Ministers and National Agencies	31
	h. Bank & Financial Institutions	4
	i. Regional People's Representative Council / Re- gional Parliament (DPRD)	13
	j. Regional Planning Agency (Local Planning And Development Agency (Bappeda)	15
	k. Surakarta Government	127
	I. Provincial/ Municipal / Regency Government	47
	m. Universities and Schools	52
	n. Local Participants	25
	o. Student Participants	21
	p. Others	108
	q. Secretariat	9
	r. Supporting Staff	20
	TOTAL**	828



q

CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS

List of Delegates

No.	Country		Name	Position
1	AFGHANISTAN*	1.	HE. Dr. SULTAN HUSEIN HESARI	Minister of Urban Development
2	ARMENIA	2.	H.E. VARDAN VARDANYAN	Minister of Urban Development
		3.	ARMEN HOVHANNISYAN	Assistant To Minister of Urban Develop- ment
3	BANGLADESH*	4.	Dr. KHONDAKER SHOWKAT HOSSAIN	Secretary Ministry of Housing and Public Works
4	BHUTAN*	5.	NIMA WANGDI	Secretary - Vice Minister Level
5	BRUNEI DARUSSALAM	6.	h.e. dato haji ali haji Apong	Deputy Minister of Development
		7.	MARZUKE HJ. MOHSIN	Director of Housing Department
		8.	PG. ADANAN PG. BADARU- DIN	Assistant Director of Public Works - Ministry of Development
		9.	HJ. SIDEK HJ. YUSOF	Executive Engineer, Ministry of Devel- opment
		10.	MD. SAIP ABAS	Special Duties officer, Ministry of Devel- opment
		11.	dato paduka mahmud Haji saidin	Ambassador
6	CAMBODIA*	12.	H.E. IM CHHUN LIM	Minister of Land Management, Urban Planning and Construction
		13.	BENG HONG SOCHEAT KHEMRO	Deputy Director General, General Department of Land Management and Urban Planning
		14.	MANN CHHOURN	Deputy Director General, General Department of Land Management and Urban Planning
7	CYPRUS	15.	H.E NICOS PANAYI	Ambassador
8	FIJI	16.	H.E. SAMU. A. SAUMATUA	Minister for Local Government, Urban Development, Housing & Environment
		17.	ALIPATE NAIOROSUI	Chief Executive officer for Housing Authority
9	INDIA	18.	H.E. PROF. SAUGATA ROY	Minister for State for Urban Develop- ment
		19.	PRANAY VERMA	Ministry of External Affairs
		20.	Dr. RAJESH KUMAR	Private Secretary To Minister
		21.	SUGANDH RAJARAM	First Secretary, Embassy of India-Jakarta



No.	Country		Name	Position
0	INDONESIA	22.	H.E. SUHARSO MONOARFA	Minister of Housing
		23.	H.E. DJOKO KIRMANTO	Minister of Public Works
		24.	DR. ISKANDAR SALEH	Secretary - Ministry of Housing
		25.	BUDI YUWONO	Director General of Human Settlements - Ministry of Public Works
		26.	KEMAL TARUC	Special Staff To Minister for Housing
		27.	SETIABUDHY ALGAMAR	Expert Staff - Ministry of Public Works
		28.	ISMANTO	Expert Staff - Ministry of Public Works
		29.	BUDI BOWOLEKSONO	Ambassador to Kenya and CPR UN- Habitat /UNEP
		30.	REZLAN JENIE	Director General Multilateral - Ministry of foreign Affairs
1	IRAN	31.	H.E. ALI NIKZAD SAMAREIN	Minister of Housing and Urban Devel- opment
		32.	MAHMOUD REZA MOZAF- FARI	Counsellor/ Charge D'affaires
		33.	ALI AKBAR AGHAEE	Member of Parliament
		34.	AHMAD SADEGHI	Deputy of The Minister of Housing and Urban Development
		35.	SEYYED ALI LOTFIZADEH	Director General for International Af- fairs
		36.	SEYYED SAEID SEYYED AALAEE	Secretary General of The Ministry of Housing and Urban Development
		37.	SEYYED HAMDI ALAVI SAMAREIN	Assistant To The Minister of Housing and Urban Development
		38.	SHARAREH AMANI	Director of Vocal Point for Un Habitat
		39.	Mohammad saeid izadi	Director of Promotional Studies
		40.	SEYYED MAHDI SAMAREH HASHEMI	Assistant To The Minister of Energy
		41.	MERSEDEH AMANI JADID	Expert Staff of The Minister
		42.	SADEGH SADEHPOUR AGHDAM	Translator
		43.	EBRAHIM JAMSHIDI	Secretary To The Minister
		44.	NABI AZADI	Third Secretary - Embassy Iran, Jakarta
		45.	NASROLLAH ROUHANI	Reporter From Irib
		46.	Mohammad Reza Yusofi	Reporter From Irib

CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS



No.	Country		Name	Position
		47.	HOSEIN ATAEEFAR	
		48.	Mojtaba Ahmad Khan	President Director Abfa Co.
		19.	BABAK PIROJ	
		50.	SURYO ANGGORO	Ambassador Secretary
12	IRAQ	51.	H.E. Mrs. BAYAN M. ISMAIL DIZAYEE	Minister of Construction and Housing
		52.	ISTABRAQ I. AL-SHOUK	Under Secretary, Ministry of Housing and Cosntruction
		53.	SAMI MATI	Under Secretary, Ministry of Planning
		54.	ayad ibrahim ali alsafi	Under Secretary of Municipalities and Public Works
		55.	YOUNIS SALIM SARHAN	Charge D'affairs
		56.	ZAID IZZADIN	Director of Promotional Studies
		57.	SALAM RADHI	Housing Authorities Bureau
		58.	NAZ NAZ SHEKHEL HASAN	Expert , Ministry of Housing and Con- struction
		59.	HUSSAIN BURHAM HADI	Observer
		60.	HUDA JAFAR ALI AL YOUSIF	Observer
13	JORDAN	61.	H.E. DR. MOH TALEB OBAI- DAT	Minister of Public Works and Housing
		62.	SALAH QUDAH	Director General - Housing and Urban Development Corporation
		63.	IBRAHIM OBEIDAT	Minister Plenipotentiary
14	KIRIBATI*	64.	H.E. KOURAITI BENIATO	MINISTER OF INTERNAL AND SOCIAL AFFAIRS
		65.	TOM MURDOCH	Deputy Secretary
15	KOREA	66.	YONG CHUL PYO	Director Ministry of Land, Transport and Maritime Affairs
		67.	HYUN HWAN JIN	Director, Housing, Policy Division - Min- istry of Land, Transport and Maritime Affairs
		68.	KI TAE KIM	Manager - Korea Housing Guarantee Company
		69.	JUNGIK KIM	General Manager Land & Housing Institute
16	lao pdr	70.	BOUNLEUAM SISOULATH	Chairman of Science and Technical Council of MPWT



No.	Country		Name	Position
7	MALAYSIA	71.	H.E DATUK YEO HENG HAU	Head of Delegation
		72.	DATO' ZAINUDIN BIN TALA	Deputy Director General - Ministry of Housing and Local Government
		73.	MOHD NASIR BIN SHAARI	Director - Ministry of Housing and Loca Government
		74.	AHMAD NAJI BIN MOHD NAWI	Assistant Secretary - Ministry of Hous- ing and Local Government
3	MALDIVES	75.	Mohamad Faiz	Deputy Minister
9	SULTANATE OF OMAN	76.	H.E. SALEH BIN MOHAMED AL-FARSI	Vice Minister of Housing
		77.	ABDUL QAWI BIN ABDUL- LAH AL-YAFI'I	General Director of Town Planning & Survey
		78.	ABDULLAH BIN RASHID AL- KAYUMI	General Director of Housing Projects
		79.	Abdullah Khamis Al Ghafri	Head of Ccordination Section
0	Pakistan	80.	H.E SANAULLAH	Ambassador
21	PALESTINE	81.	H.E. Dr. KHALID F.D QA- WASMI	Minister of Local Government
		82.	H.E FAYEQ K.A DEEK	Assistant Deputy Minister of Local Government
		83.	H.E. FARIZ MEHDAWI	Ambassador
2	Papua New Guinea	84.	HON. MAX KEP	Director of Chairman office of Urban- ization (Head of Delegation)
		85.	MOSES KAUL	First Secretary, Papua New Guinea Embassy - Jakarta
3	QATAR	86.	ABDULLAH AL-KUBAISI	Deputy Assistant for Housing
		87.	SULTAN AL-MURAIKHI	Acting Director of Housing
4	RUSSIA	88.	OLEG KOPYLOV	First Secretary, Embassy of Russia - Jakarta
5	Saudi Arabia	89.	ABDULRAHMAN AL DAH- MASH	General Supervisor of Minister office - Ministry of Municipal and Rural Affairs
		90.	ABDULRAHMAN MA AL- KHAYYAT	100000
		91.	ISAM BOBSAIT	
6	SRILANKA	92.	H.E WIMAL WEERAWANSA, M.P	Minister of Construction, Engineering Service Housing and Common Ameni- ties
		93.	K.W.P. DAYARATNE	Secretary - Ministry of Construction, Engineering Service Housing and Com- mon Amenities

CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS



		94.	dr. Achala Jayatilaka	official of Ministry of Construction, Engineering Service Housing and Com- mon Amenities
		95.	PD. KALUGAMUWAGE	Advisor to the Minister
24	THAILAND	96.	H.E UDOM PUASAKUL	Director General (Head of Delegation)
		97.	PREECHA RONNARONG	Chief Advisor on Town Planning
		98.	SAKSOM CHURANGSARIT	Chief of Southern Provinces Area De- velopment Group
		99.	DISNAN DISKUL	Chief of International Coordination Subdivision



List of International Observers

No.	Name	Organization	Position
1	Daniel Biau	UN HABITAT	Director Regional and Technical Coop- eration Division
2	Anna Tibaijuka	UN HABITAT	Executive Director UN-HABITAT
3	Toshi Noda	UN-HABITAT	Director Regional Office for Asia and Pacific
4	Sharif Ahmed	UN HABITAT	Climate Specialist, Urban Environmen- tal Planning Branch
5	Kulwant Singh	UN-HABITAT	Advisor of UN-HABITAT
6	Laxman Perera	UN HABITAT	Program Manager for Sri Lanka
7	Ali Reza Esmaeilzadeh	UN-HABITAT	Deputy Permanent Representative, Permanent Mission of Islamic Republic of Iran
8	Jean D Agaron	UN-HABITAT	Senior Programme Officer, International Development Research Centre
9	Marcelino Pandin	UN HABITAT	Expert
10	Xing-Quan Zhang	UN-HABITAT	Chief, Urban Economy and Finance Branch
11	Edlam Abera Yemeru	UN HABITAT	Water and Sanitation
12	Markandey Ray	UN-HABITAT	Chief, Global Parliamentarians & Trade Unions
13	Andre Dzikus	UN-HABITAT	Water and Sanitation
14	Charles Surjadi	UN HABITAT	Acting Program Manager Indonesia
15	Rhoda Kalaule	UN-HABITAT	Permanent Representative of the Czech Republic to UN-Habitat
16	Jossy Materu	UN HABITAT	Senior Human Settlements Officer in the Urban Development Branch
17	Roman Rollnick	UN-HABITAT	Editor of UN-HABITAT's quarterly magazine
18	Mohamed Halfani	UN HABITAT	Head, Urban Development Branch
19	Mariko Sato	UN HABITAT	Chief UN-Habitat Bangkok
20	Dodo Juliman W	UN-HABITAT	Program Manager UN-Habitat Indone- sia
21	Nila Haryani	UN-HABITAT	Secretary of UN- Habitat Indonesia
22	Manuel Jordao	UNHCR	Deputy Representative
23	Khairiah Talha	EAROPH	Secretary General



CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS

No.	Name	Organization	Position
24	El Mostafa Benlamlih	UNDP	Resident/Humanitarian Coordinator - UNDP
25	Hauter Rudolf	UNDP	UCLG (United Cities and Local Govern- ment Asia Pacific)
26	Alexander Irwan	Ford Foundation	Program Officer
27	Belinda Yuen	WORLD BANK	Consultant
28	Tri Budiardjo	Habitat for Humanity	National Leader Habitat for Humanity Indonesia
29	Isabelle Milbert	WORLD BANK	Consultant
30	lda Ayu Indira	WORLD BANK	Leader USDRP World Bank Office Jakarta
31	Ratri Sutarto	MERCY CORPS	Project Officer for Asian Cities Climate Change Resilience Network (ACCRN)
		List of Speake	rs
No.	Name	Country	Institution
	Working Group 1 on C	ommunity Participatio	n in Planning and Governance
1.	Dr. Max Pohan	INDONESIA	Deputy Minister of National Planning Development Agency/ BAPPENAS for Regional Development and Local Au- tonomy Affairs
2.	Dr. Manfred Poppe	INDONESIA	Decentralization as Contribution to Good Governance (DeCGG) - German Technical Cooperation (GTZ)
3.	Dr. Wicaksono Sarosa	INDONESIA	Partnership for Governance Reform
	Working G	roup 2 on Participator	y Slum Upgrading
4.	Dr. H.M. Basyir Ahmad Syawie	INDONESIA	Mayor of Pekalongan, Central Java
5.	Thipparat Noppaladarom	THAILAND	Community Organizations Develop- ment Institute, Ministry of Social Devel- opment & Human Security Thailand
6.	Ahmad Sadeghi	IRAN	Deputy Minister, Ministry of Housing and Urban Development Islamic Repub lic of Iran
7.	Gautam Chatterji	INDIA	Maharashtra Housing and Area Devel- opment Authority (MHADA)
8.	Adang Setiana	INDONESIA	Deputy of Social Protection and Hous- ing, Coordinating Ministry of People's Welfare Republic of Indonesia



No.	Name	Organization	Institution	
	Working Group 3	on Delivery of MDGs o	on Water and Sanitation	
9.	Yuyun Ismawati	INDONESIA	Director and Co-founder BALIFOKUS Foundation	
10.	Dr. Roshan R. Shrestha	INDIA	Chief Technical Advisor South Asia Region Water for Asian Cities Program- UN HABITAT	and a second
11.	Seyyed Mahdi Samareh Hashemi	IRAN	The Advisor to the Minister of Energy and the managing director of National Water and Wastewater Engineering Company (NWWEC)	
12.	H. Soeharto	INDONESIA	Regent of Trenggalek, East Java	复新风彩
13.	Ir. Susmono	INDONESIA	Director of Environmental Sanitation Development, Directorate General of Human Settlement, Ministry of Public Works	
14.	Andre Dzikus	UN-HABITAT	Chief Water and Sanitation Section II, UN-HABITAT	
	Working Group 4 on Fin	ancing Sustainable Ho	using and Urban Development	$M \to N$
15.	Dr. Emiel Wegelin	NETHERLAND	The Cities Development Initiative for Asia (CDIA) – GTZ Program Coordinator	
16.	Olivier Hassler	FRANCE	Housing Finance Program Coordinator, World Bank	
17.	Jungik Kim Ph.D	KOREA	Korea Land & Housing Corporation	
18.	Dr. Komara Djaja	INDONESIA	Expert Staff for the Minister OCMEA, Coordinating Ministry for Economic Af-	
			fairs Republic of Indonesia	
Worl	king Group 5 on The Role c	of Communities in Add		1 minut
Wor l 19.	king Group 5 on The Role o	of Communities in Add		
		TANANT	ressing Climate Change	
19.	Dadang Hilman	INDONESIA	ressing Climate Change Ministry of Environment, Indonesia Mayor of Tarakan Municipality, East	



List of Participants

No	Name	Country	Institution					
Ministry Of Housing								
1	Ir. Tito Murbaintoro, MM	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Deputy for Finance					
2	lr. Sri Hartoyo, Dipl. SE	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Acting Deputy for Regional Development					
3	lr. Kriya Arsjah S., Dipl. SE, M.Eng	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Deputy for Self- Help Housing					
4	lr. Zulfi Syarif Koto, M.Si.	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Deputy for Formal Housing					
5	M. Qoyum A.	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Special Staff to the Minister of Housing					
6	Dr. Ir. Yusuf Yuniarto, Ma	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Expert Staff for Regional Autonomy					
7	Ir. Amien Roychanie	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Expert Staff for Social and Community Participation					
8	lr. Jamil Ansari, SH, MM	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Expert Staff for Land and Legal Affairs					
9	lr. Rahim Siahaan, CES	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Expert Staff for Science and Technology					
10	Imam Haryanto	INDONESIA	Ministry Of Housing, Expert Staff to Minister of Housing					
11	Ferry Kono	INDONESIA	Ministry Of Housing, Special Staff to Minister					
12	John Heilmy	INDONESIA	Ministry Of Housing, Expert Staff to Minister of Housing					
13	Haryo Sasongko	INDONESIA	Ministry Of Housing, Expert to Secretary					
14	lr. Pangihutan Marpaung	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Deputy Assistant for Multi Storey Housing Provision					
15	Dr. Ir. Hazaddin T. Sitepu, MM	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Deputy Assistant for Area Development					
16	Dr. Ir. Rifaid M. Nur, M.Eng.	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Deputy Assistant for Joint Financing					
17	Ir. Iwan Nurwanto, M.Soc. Sc.	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Deputy Assistant for Financing Development System					
18	lr. Lukman Hakim, M.Sc.	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Deputy Assistant for Housing Development System					
19	Ir. Baby. S. Dipokusumo, M.Si.	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Deputy Assistant for Self-Help Housing Quality Improve- ment					
20	Dr. Drs. H. M. Dimiyati, M.Sc.	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Deputy Assistant for Regional Infrastructure Integration					
21	lr. Henry Fauzi D.H.	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Deputy Assistant for Landed Housing Provision					



No	Name	Country	Institution
22.	Ir. Mirna Amin, M.T.	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Deputy Assistant for Large Scale Regional Development
23.	Ir. Rudy Hermanto Nandar, M.T.	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Deputy Assistant for Special Area Development
24.	Ir. Atik Niene Nierani, M.Si.	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Deputy Assistant for Harmonius Area Development
25.	Ir. Noegraha Soedjana, M.T.	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Deputy Assistant for New Construction of Self-Help Housing
26.	Ir. Bambang Moerwono, CES	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Deputy Assistant for Facilities, Infrastructure, Public Utili- ties
27.	Dr. Ir. Eko Heripoerwanto, MCP	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Deputy Assistant for Infrastructure, Facilities and Utilities Provision
28.	Agus Sumargiarto, SH	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Head of Bureau for Legal, Personnel and Public Relations
29.	Rhenaldy, SE, Mba	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Acting Head of Bureau for General Affairs
30.	Idham Bachtiar Setiadi	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Expert for Com- munication
31.	Kharun Ak	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Inspectorate
32.	Ir. Didiek Hardijanto, M.T.	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Deputy Director for Budgeting
33.	Vikari Soelandjari, SH, M.Si.	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Deputy Director for Legislation
34.	Ir. Priyo Puryanto, Dipl. Soc. Sci.	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Head of the Public Housing Finance Center
35.	Reni Ahiantini, S.T., M.Sc.	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Deputy Direc- tor for Self-Help Housing Financing Schemes
36.	Sukimin Atmosasmito, S.Sos., M.Si.	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Deputy Director for Worker Housing Financing Coop- eration
37.	Sri Haryati, Dipl. HE	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Deputy Director for Area Management
38.	lr. Toni Rusmarsidik B. E., Mum	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Deputy Director for Regional Planning Development
39.	lr. Poltak Sibuea, M.Eng. Sc.	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Deputy Director for Facility Area Integration
40.	Drs. Tri Sunaryatmo, MM	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Deputy Director for Large Scale Area
41.	Drs. Totok K. Prabowo, M.Sc.	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Deputy Director for Landed Housing and Special Hous- ing System Development





No	Name	Country	Institution
42.	Hermansyah, S.T.	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Deputy Director for Housing Environmental Infrastruc- ture
43.	Bambang Sudiatmo	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Deputy Director for Housing and Settlement BRR (Reha- bilitation and Reconstruction Agency) Nias
44.	Dedi Slamet	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Deputy Director for Infrastructure, Services and Utilities Development Systems
45.	Sutrisno	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Deputy Director for Special Area
46.	Siti Budihartati	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Deputy Director for Infrastructure and Land Preparation
47.	Noegraha S	INDONESIA	Ministry Of Housing, Assistant Deputy for Self-Help Housing Development
48.	Tuti Hernawati	INDONESIA	Ministry Of Housing, Staff
49.	Siti Budi Hartati	INDONESIA	Ministry Of Housing, Deputy Director Areal Development Planning
50.	Taufik Khaerudin	INDONESIA	Ministry Of Housing
51.	Merlina Rubiati	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Head Section of Housing Neighborhood
52.	Andri Dirgantara	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Head Section of Financial Planning
53.	Mitha H. S	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Head Section of Apartement (Upper Income)
54.	Chandra Dewi, ST, MT	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Head Section of Housing Plan
55.	Ragees Mirakelia	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Staff Deputy As- sistant Housing System Development
56.	Ruby Marchelinus	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Staff Protocol and Public Relations
57.	Fenty Meilisya S	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Staff Protocol and Public Relations
58.	Jeffri	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Staff Protocol and Public Relations
59.	Nanang Sofwan S	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Center for Hous- ing Development
60.	Ristyan Mega Putra	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Protocol and Public Relation
61.	Pustika Chandra Kasih	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Protocol and Public Relation
62.	Sulistyawati	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Section Head, Deputy for Self-help Housing



No	Name	Country	Institution	
63.	Ahmad Fahmi	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Staff	
64.	Syaifullah N	INDONESIA	Ministry Of Housing, Staff	
65.	Prakarsa Yoga	INDONESIA	Ministry Of Housing, Staff	
66.	Moch. Agung S	INDONESIA	Ministry Of Housing, Staff	1
67.	M. Y. Atiani Lestari	INDONESIA	Ministry Of Housing	
68.	Natalia P. Ginting	INDONESIA	Ministry Of Housing	
69.	Any Dweyana	INDONESIA	Ministry Of Housing	2.1
70.	Herawati	INDONESIA	Ministry Of Housing	Canal Section
71.	Bayu Kusuma	INDONESIA	Ministry Of Housing, Head Section Programming	
72.	D. Suryana Putra	INDONESIA	Ministry Of Housing	N,
73.	Poni Hidayu	INDONESIA	Ministry Of Housing	
74.	Sanry Suliastrini	INDONESIA	Ministry Of Housing	
75.	Amalia Nurul H	INDONESIA	Ministry Of Housing	
76.	Rezky Gauthama	INDONESIA	Ministry Of Housing	
77.	Muh. Akbar Hadi	INDONESIA	Ministry Of Housing	
78.	Wahyudi Panggabean	INDONESIA	Ministry Of Housing	
79.	Eky Maulana Pratama	INDONESIA	Ministry Of Housing	
80.	Oki Riyartono	INDONESIA	Ministry Of Housing	
81.	Nikko Pebriyan	INDONESIA	Ministry Of Housing	
82.	M. Rafki	INDONESIA	Ministry Of Housing	1
83.	Ibnu Kaluku	INDONESIA	Ministry Of Housing	-
84.	Sofi Maryanti	INDONESIA	Ministry Of Housing	1
85.	Beneditha Tree Leni	INDONESIA	Ministry Of Housing	
86.	D. Suryana Putra	INDONESIA	Ministry Of Housing	





No	Name	Country	Institution
87.	Sanry Suliastrini	INDONESIA	Ministry Of Housing
88.	Fernando	INDONESIA	Ministry Of Housing
89.	Likin	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing
90.	Ade Suryadi	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing
91.	Made	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing
92.	Budi Triono	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing
93.	Teuku M. Hasan	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing
94.	Wal Suhadi	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing
95.	Sri Rahmi P	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing
96.	R. Dimas Rizal	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing
97.	Devi Ismiyanti	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing
98.	Budi Suliyanti	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing
99.	Maruan	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing
100.	Dwi Suryadi	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing
101.	Rachmat Eko Mulyadi	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing
102.	Hasan Wahyu A	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing
103.	Suharsono Adi B	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing
104.	Purwandi Sp	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing
105.	Sri Wibowo	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing
106.	Sutendi	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing
107.	Sitti Roosilawati	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing
108.	Sri Sadono	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing
109.	Agus Yudit M	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing
110.	Rina Nur Utami	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing
111.	M.Y. Atiani Lestari	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing
112.	Satriadi Adi Widjaja	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Deputy Director Deputy Area Development



No	Name	Country	Institution
		Ministry of Publik W	orks
1.	lr. Sumaryanto Widayatin, MsCE	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Head of Re- search and Development Agency
2.	Eddy Ad	INDONESIA	Expert Staff to Minister for Community Empowerement and Participation
3.	lr. M. Rachmat Karnadi, MT	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Head of BPPSPAM
4.	Ir. Danny Sutjiono	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Dir. of Pro- gram Development, Directorate General of Human Settlements
5.	Ir. Joessair Lubis, CES	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Dir. of Build- ing and Environment, Directorate General of Human Settlements
6.	Ir.Tamim M.Z Amin, M.Sc	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Dir. of Drink- ing Water, Directorate General of Hu- man Settlements
7.	Ir. Susmono	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Dir. Of En- vironmental Sanitation Development, Directorate General of Human Settle- ments
8.	Dr. Ir. Ruchyat Deni Djakapermana, M.Eng	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Secretary of Directorate General of Spatial Planning
9.	Ir. Iman Soedrajat, MPM	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Dir. of Na- tional Spatial Planning
10.	Arie Setiadi M	INDONESIA	Head of the Center for Water Research and Acting Head of Centre for Human Settlements Development
11.	lr. Amwazi Idrus, M.Sc	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Head of Cen- ter for Public Communication
12.	Ir. Ismono, MA	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Head of Bu- reau of Legal
13.	Ir. Dwityo Akoro Soeranto, Murp	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Deputy Direc- tor for Data dan Information, Dit. Of Program Development, Directorate General of Human Settlements
14.	Ir. Sumirat, MM	INONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Deputy Direc- tor for Public Building and Housing Management, Dit. Of Building System and Environments, Directorate General of Human Settlements
15.	lr. Utuy Riwayat Sulaiman, MM	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Deputy Direc- tor for Reconstruction Environments Region II, Dit. Of Building System and Environment, Directorate General of Human Settlements
16.	Ir. Theresia Sri Mulyatini Respati	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Deputy Director for Technical Planning, Dit. Of Settlement Development, Directorate General of Human Settlements







No	Name	Country	Institution
30.	Dr. Ramalis Soebandi	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Expert staff, Directorate General of Human Settle- ments
31.	Erwin Adhi S. ST, MT	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Section Head Data and Information, Directorate General of Human Settlements
32.	Edward Abdurrahman	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Sub Section Head of the Metropolitan Area, Direc- torate Settlement Development
33.	Rahma Julianti	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Head of Policy and Strategy section of the Cross-Sector Spatial Development
34.	Desfitrina Syamsir	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Head of Sub Directorate of sub-field of a strategic Centre Development Strategy Secre- tariat General of Public Works
35.	Lia Maulida	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Head of International Cooperation Administra- tion sub-section, Bureau of Planning and Foreign Cooperation
36.	Arvi Argyantoro	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Center for Human Settlements Research and Development
37.	Nino Heri Setyadi	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Center for Human Settlements Research and Development
38.	Bambang Prayitno	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Bureau of Planning and Foreign Cooperation
39.	Getamika	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, High Way
40.	Aldenny	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Construction Supervision Agency
41.	Rindy Farrah	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Directorate General of High Way
42.	Kusumawardhani	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Directorate General of Human Settlements
43.	Anastasia Carolina	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Directorate General of Human Settlements
44.	Dian-Harwita Sari	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Directorate General of Human Settlements
45.	Indah Swastika	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Directorate General of Human Settlements
46.	Terra Prima Sari	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Directorate General of Human Settlements
47.	Valentina Syamhusir	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Directorate General of Human Settlements
48.	Anna Rubhasy	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Directorate General of Human Settlements





No	Name	Country	Institution
49.	Ardian Daniswara	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Directorate General of Human Settlements
50.	Grace Kelly	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Directorate General of Human Settlements
51.	Danang Pidekso	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Directorate General of Human Settlements
52.	Danur Wenda Utami	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Directorate General of Human Settlements
53.	Alis Listalatu	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Directorate General of Spatial Planning
54.	Deddy Pratama	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Directorate General of Spatial Planning
55.	Dian Fetriah	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Directorate General of Spatial Planning
56.	Fisqa Tasyara	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Directorate General of Spatial Planning
57.	Larasati Pratiwi	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Directorate General of Spatial Planning
58.	Noegraha Laksana	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Directorate General of Spatial Planning
59.	Raymond Tirtoadi	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Directorate General of Spatial Planning
60.	Zaki Irianto Affan	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Protocol
61.	Erna Herawati	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works
62.	Acu Nurahman	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works
63.	Indah Raftiarty	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works
64.	Susi Simanjuntak	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works
65.	Yusrin	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works
66.	Indah Pratiwi	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works
		Ministry Of Hom	e Affair
1.	Dadang Sumantri	INDONESIA	Directorate General of Regional Devel- opment, Director
2.	Taty Siregar	INDONESIA	Directorate General of Regional De- velopment, Deputy Director of Urban Slum Management



No	Name	Country	Institution
	l	Ministry Of Home	e Affair
1.	Adolfina	INDONESIA	Directorate General of Regional Devel- opment, Head of Sub Section
2.	Pittiasti P	INDONESIA	Directorate General of Regional Devel- opment
3.	Ir. Cahyo Hatta, Msp	INDONESIA	Directorate General of Regional Devel- opment
4.	Zuchriaty Ambi	INDONESIA	Directorate General of Regional Devel- opment
5.	Zanariah	INDONESIA	Directorate General of Regional Devel- opment
	Coordin	ating Ministry For	People's Welfare
1.	Budi Andono	INDONESIA	Coordinating Ministry for People's Welfare, Asisstant Deputy for Natural Disasters
2.	Ir. Nyoman Shoeida M.Sc	INDONESIA	Coordinating Ministry for People's Wel- fare, Assistant Deputy Housing Affairs
3.	Tonno Supranoto	INDONESIA	Coordinating Ministry for People's Wel- fare, Assistant Deputy for People and Area Strenghtening
4.	Endang Sri Rahayu	INDONESIA	Coordinating Ministry for People's Welfare
5.	R. Alfredo Sani F	INDONESIA	Coordinating Ministry for People's Welfare
6.	Fery Ferdiansyah	INDONESIA	Coordinating Ministry for People's Welfare
	Coordin	ating Ministry For	Economic Affairs
1.	Luky Eko Wuryanto	INDONESIA	Coordinating Ministry for Economic Affairs, Deputy Minister of Coordina- tion for Infrastructure and Regional Development
2.	Wahyu Utomo	INDONESIA	Coordinating Ministry for Economic Af- fairs, Ass. Dep for Housing
3.	lr. Eddy Satriya, Ma	INDONESIA	Coordinating Ministry for Economic Affairs, Ass. Deputy for Telematic and Utility
4.	Dr. Enoh SP	INDONESIA	Coordinating Ministry for Economic Af- fairs, Deputy Director
5.	Galuh Gayatri	INDONESIA	Coordinating Ministry for Economic Affairs
6.	Ahmad Reza.F	INDONESIA	Coordinating Ministry for Economic Affairs
7.	Rani Amelia	INDONESIA	Coordinating Ministry for Economic Affairs





No	Name	Country	Institution
8.	Tessa Adelina	INDONESIA	Coordinating Ministry for Economic Affairs
	Indonesian N	lational Developmen	t Planning Agency
1.	Ir. Hayu Parasati, MPS	INDONESIA	Indonesian National Development Planning Agency, Director of Cities and Rural Area
2.	C.D. Prasetijaningsih	INDONESIA	Indonesian National Development Plan- ning Agency, Directorate of Cities and Rural Area, Deputy Director
3.	Nugroho.M.Pd	INDONESIA	Indonesian National Development Plan- ning Agency, Deputy Director for Water and Sanitation
4.	Oswar Mungkasa	INDONESIA	Indonesian National Development Plan- ning Agency, Deputy Director
5.	Aniarani Andita	INDONESIA	Indonesian National Development Plan- ning Agency
	Other	Ministries And Natio	onal Agency
1.	Agus Salim Dasuki	INDONESIA	Ministry for Development of Disadvan- taged Regions
2.	Manuriadi	INDONESIA	Ministry for Development of Disadvan- taged Regions
3.	Siti Rahma	INDONESIA	Ministry for Development of Disadvan- taged Regions
4.	Drs. Heru Waluyo M	INDONESIA	Ministry of Environment, Deputy As- sistant for Environmental Planning
5.	Yulia Suryanti	INDONESIA	Ministry of Environment, Head of Sub- section
6.	Agus Gunawan	INDONESIA	Ministry of Environment , Head of Subsection
7.	Sabitah Irwani	INDONESIA	Ministry of Environment
8.	M Sholah Imari	INDONESIA	Ministry of Health, Director of Environ- ment Health
9.	Agustaviano Sofyan	INDONESIA	Embassy Indonesia in Kenya
10.	Dr. Sujatmiko, Ma	INDONESIA	Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Director of Diplomatic Security
11.	Ghafur A.D	INDONESIA	Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Director of Economic and Environmental Develop- ment
12.	Moh. Siradj Parwito	INDONESIA	Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Deputy Director
13.	Sudarmawan	INDONESIA	Ministry of Foreign Affairs
14.	Irwan Adiputra	INDONESIA	Ministry of Foreign Affairs
15.	Paulus H. Langitan	INDONESIA	Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Functional Protocol



No	Name	Country	Institution
16.	Padmonegoro	INDONESIA	Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Protocol
17.	Goghot Pragota	INDONESIA	Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Protocol
18.	Judika Madhuri	INDONESIA	Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Protocol
19.	Robby Achirul	INDONESIA	Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Director- ate of Economic and Environmental Development
20.	Nuzirwan Thaib	INDONESIA	Ministry of Maritime Affairs and Fisher- ies
21.	Agustin Samosir	INDONESIA	National Land Agency
22.	Ir. Heru S.MM	INDONESIA	State Cabinet
23.	Herman Suranto	INDONESIA	State Cabinet
24.	Heri Rahman	INDONESIA	State Secretariat
25.	Dede Rochmana	INDONESIA	State Secretariat
26.	Guntur Ary Muladi	INDONESIA	Chief Bureau of Domestic Policy Analy- sis, State Secretariat
27.	Himawan Arief S	INDONESIA	National Housing Corporation (Perum Perumnas), CEO
28.	M Kamal Kusmantoro	INDONESIA	National Housing Corporation (Perum Perumnas), Manager
29.	Gede Ary	INDONESIA	National Housing Corporation (Perum Perumnas)
30.	Chavidz Ma'ruf	INDONESIA	PT. PROPERNAS, Director
31.	Mohammad Yasin Kara	INDONESIA	BAPPERTARUM - National Housing Sav- ings Fund, Chairman
		Bank & Financial Instit	utions
1.	lqbal Latanro	INDONESIA	Bank Tabungan Negara (National Sav- ings Bank), CEO
2.	M. Ali Santoso	INDONESIA	Central Java Bank - Semarang
3.	Basuki Sri Hartono	INDONESIA	Central Java Bank - Semarang, Market- ing Director
4.	Agung Riawan	INDONESIA	PD. Bank Pasar - Surakarta, Director
	Regional People's Re	presentative Council /	Regional Parliament (DPRD)
1.	Ir. M. Rodhi	INDONESIA	Vice Chairman II DPRD Kota Surakarta
2.	Rm Kusrahardjo	INDONESIA	Chairman of Commision II DPRD KOTA SURAKARTA
3.	Zaenal Arifin	INDONESIA	Chairman of Commision IV DPR Kota Surakarta





No	Name	Country	Institution
4.	Budi Prasetyo	INDONESIA	Vice Chairman of Commision I DPRD Surakarta
5.	Hj. Maria Sri S, SE	INDONESIA	Secretary Commision I DPRD SURA- KARTA
6.	Marhaeni, S.E	INDONESIA	Member of Commision I DPRD Kota Surakarta
7.	Soni Warsito	INDONESIA	Member of Commision I DPRD Kota Surakarta
8.	Tjatur W	INDONESIA	Member of Commision I DPRD Kota Surakarta
9.	Janjang S. Aji	INDONESIA	Member of Commision II DPRD Kota Surakarta
10	Hj. Istiyaningsih	INDONESIA	Member of Commision II DPRD Kota Surakarta
11.	Willy Tandio Wibowo	INDONESIA	Member of Commision III DPRD Kota Surakarta
12.	Paulus Haryoto	Komisi IV ska	Member of Commision IV DPRD Kota Surakarta
13.	Bambang T	INDONESIA	Member of Commision IV DPRD Kota Surakarta
	Regional Planning Agend	y (Local Planning And	Development Agency (Bappeda)
1.	Gatot Sutanto	INDONESIA	Local Planning and Development Agency (Bappeda) Surakarta
2.	Maulana M Iqbal	INDONESIA	Local Planning and Development Agency (Bappeda) Cilacap
3.	Syaiful Bahri	INDONESIA	Local Planning and Development Agency (Bappeda) Kota Medan
4.	Adnan Widodo	INDONESIA	Local Planning and Development Agency (Bappeda) Kulon Progo
5.	Hilda Zulkifli	INDONESIA	Local Planning and Development Agency (Bappeda) Palembang
6.	Ana Heryana	INDONESIA	Local Planning and Development Agency (Bappeda) Palembang, Head Sector Monev
7.	Teguh Adi Nugroho	INDONESIA	Local Planning and Development Agency (Bappeda) Pemalang
8.	Ir Dwi Putranto	INDONESIA	Local Planning and Development Agency (Bappeda) Probolinggo
9.	M Isnadi	INDONESIA	Local Planning and Development Agency (Bappeda) Sragen
10.	Dyah Irianti	INDONESIA	Local Planning and Development Agency (Bappeda) Sukoharjo
11.	Eddy Malonda, Ir	INDONESIA	Local Planning and Development Agency (Bappeda) Tangerang Selatan, Head
12.	Eddy Siswanto	INDONESIA	Local Planning and Development Agency (Bappeda) Yogyakarta



Image: Section of the section of th	No	Name	Country	Institution
and Development Agency (Bappeda), Head 15. Didik Wahyudi A INDONESIA Local Planning and Development Agency (Bappeda) Kota Cimahi 15. Budi Suharto INDONESIA Surakarta Government 1. Budi Suharto INDONESIA Surakarta Municipality, Municipality Secretary 2. Rahmat Sutomo INDONESIA Surakarta Municipality, Head of Depart- ment of Education, Youth and Sports 3. Etty Retnowati INDONESIA Surakarta Municipality, Head of Re- gional Employment Agency 5. Singgih Yudoko INDONESIA Surakarta Municipality, Head of Depart- ment of Culture and Tourism 5. Singgih Yudoko INDONESIA Surakarta Municipality, Head of Gre- gional Office of Archives and Library Surakarta 7. Eny Tiyasni S INDONESIA Surakarta Municipality, Head of Com- munications and Information Office 8. Suharso INDONESIA Surakarta Municipality, Head of Com- munications and Information Office 9. Slamet INDONESIA Surakarta Municipality, Head of Unity and Political Agency and the Protection of Society 10. Toto Arnanto INDONESIA Surakarta Municipality, Lead of Unity and Political Agency and the Protection of Society 11. Benry Nurtjahjo	13.	Ir. H. Didi. A Djamhir, MT	INDONESIA	
Agency (Bappeda) Kota Cimahi Surakarta Government Indext Subarto INDONESIA Surakarta Municipality, Municipality Secretary Rahmat Sutomo INDONESIA Surakarta Municipality, Head of Depart ment of Education, Youth and Sports Impose Subarti Indonesia INDONESIA Surakarta Municipality, Head of Re- gional Employment Agency P. Subagyo INDONESIA Surakarta Municipality, Head of Depart ment of Culture and Tourism Singgih Yudoko INDONESIA Surakarta Municipality, Head of Cor- gional Employment Agency Moeljadi INDONESIA Surakarta Municipality, Head of Cor- ment of Culture and Tourism Impose Subarta INDONESIA Surakarta Municipality, Head of Cor- munications and Information Office Impose Subarso INDONESIA Surakarta Municipality, Head of Cor- munications and Information Office Subarso INDONESIA Surakarta Municipality, Head of Cor- munications and Information Office Subarso INDONESIA Surakarta Municipality, Head of Intry and Political Agency and the Protection of Society Subarso INDONESIA Surakarta Municipality, Head of Intry and Political Agency and the Protection of Society Subarso INDONESIA Surakarta Municipality, Asistant Eco- nomic, Developmen	14.	Anung Indro S	INDONESIA	and Development Agency (Bappeda),
Budi Suharto INDONESIA Surakarta Municipality, Municipality 2. Rahmat Sutomo INDONESIA Surakarta Municipality, Head of Department of Education, Youth and Sports 3. Etty Retnowati INDONESIA Surakarta Municipality, Head of Pepartment of Surakarta Municipality, Head of Department of Culture and Tourism 5. Singgih Yudoko INDONESIA Surakarta Municipality, Head of Office of Manpower and Transmigration 6. Dvvi Moeljadi INDONESIA Surakarta Municipality, Head of Commonal Office of Archives and Library Surakarta 7. Eny Tiyasni S INDONESIA Surakarta Municipality, Head of Communications and Information Office 8. Suharso INDONESIA Surakarta Municipality, Head of Communications and Information Office 9. Slamet INDONESIA Surakarta Municipality, Head of Unity and Political Agency and the Protection of Society 9. Slamet INDONESIA Surakarta Municipality, Integrated Licensing Service Office 11. Benny Nurtjahjo INDONESIA Surakarta Municipality, Department of Urban Planning 12. Budiarto INDONESIA Surakarta Municipality, Department of Urban Planning 13. Haryanto	15.	Didik Wahyudi A	INDONESIA	
Secretary2.Rahmat SutomoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Department of Education, Youth and Sports3.Etty RetnowatiINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Pepartment of Surakarta Municipality, Head of Department of Culture and Tourism5.Singgih YudokoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Office of Manpower and Transmigration6.Dwi MoeljadiINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Office of Manpower and Transmigration7.Eny Tiyasni SINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Communications and Information Office8.SuharsoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Communications and Information Office9.SlametINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Communications and Information Office10.Toto AmantoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Inity and Political Agency and the Protection of Society9.SlametINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Integrated Licensing Service Office11.Benny NurtjahjoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Integrated Investment of Indication13.HaryantoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Assistant Economic, Development and Social Welfari14.SukendarINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Assistant Economic, Development and Social Welfari15.BudiartoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Community16.Sri WahyuniINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Department of17.HaryantoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Department of18.			Surakarta Governn	nent
Image: Section of Education, Youth and Sports3.Etty RetnowatiINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Regional Employment Agency4.P. SubagyoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Department of Culture and Tourism5.Singgih YudokoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Office of Manpower and Transmigration6.Dwi MoeljadiINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Communication7.Eny Tiyasni SINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Communications and Information Office8.SuharsoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Communications and Information Office9.SlametINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Unity and Political Agency and the Protection of Society9.SlametINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Food Security Office of Surakarta City10.Toto AmantoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Integrated Licensing Service Office11.Benny NurtjahjoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Assistant Economic, Development and Social Welfard13.HaryantoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Assistant Economic, Development and Social Welfard14.SukendarINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Service Cooperatives & Small and Medium Enterprises15.Budho Laksono, SH, MHINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Service Cooperatives & Small and Medium Enterprises16.Sri WahyuniINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Pead of Protecion col and Public Relation17.H.SalehINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head	1.	Budi Suharto	INDONESIA	
Image: section of the section of th	2.	Rahmat Sutomo	INDONESIA	Surakarta Municipality, Head of Depart- ment of Education, Youth and Sports
Singgin YudokoINDONESIAment of Culture and Tourism5.Singgin YudokoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Office of Manpower and Library Surakarta6.Dwi MoeljadiINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Re- gional Office of Archives and Library Surakarta7.Eny Tiyasni SINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Com- munications and Information Office8.SuharsoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Unity and Political Agency and the Protection of Society9.SlametINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Food Security Office of Surakarta City10.Toto AmantoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Integrated Licensing Service Office11.Benny NurtjahjoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Invest- ment Office12.BudiartoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Department of Urban Planning13.HaryantoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Community Empowerment Board14.SukendarINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Community Empowerment Board15.Budho Laksono, SH, MHINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Service Coper atives & Small and Medium Enterprises16.Sri WahyuniINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Proto- col and Public Relation18.Joko PratonoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Proto- col and Public Relation19.Sudarmasto MINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Proto- col and Public Relation	3.	Etty Retnowati	INDONESIA	
Image: Section of Manpower and Transmigration6.Dwi MoeljadiINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Regional Office of Archives and Library Surakarta7.Eny Tiyasni SINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Communications and Information Office8.SuharsoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Unity and Political Agency and the Protection of Society9.SlametINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Food Security Office of Surakarta City10.Toto AmantoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Integrated Licensing Service Office11.Benny NurtjahjoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Investment of Urban Planning13.HaryantoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Assistant Economic, Development and Social Welfard14.SukendarINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Community15.Budho Laksono, SH, MHINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Service Cooper atives & Small and Medium Enterprises16.Sri WahyuniINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Leads of Government17.H.SalehINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Heads of Government18.Joko PratonoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Protocol and Public Relation19.Sudarmasto MINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Protocol and Public Relation	4.	P. Subagyo	INDONESIA	Surakarta Municipality, Head of Depart- ment of Culture and Tourism
gional Office of Archives and Library Surakarta7.Eny Tiyasni SINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Com- munications and Information Office8.SuharsoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Unity and Political Agency and the Protection of Society9.SlametINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Food Security Office of Surakarta City10.Toto AmantoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Integrated Licensing Service Office11.Benny NurtjahjoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Invest- ment Office12.BudiartoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Department of Urban Planning13.HaryantoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Community Empowerment Board14.SukendarINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Community Empowerment Board15.Budho Laksono, SH, MHINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Service Cooper atives & Small and Medium Enterprises16.Sri WahyuniINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Heads of Gov- ernment17.H.SalehINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Heads of Gov- ernment18.Joko PratonoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Proto- col and Public Relation19.Sudarmasto MINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Proto- col and Public Relation	5.	Singgih Yudoko	INDONESIA	
Image: Subarso and Information Office8.Subarso and Information Office9.SlametINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Unity and Political Agency and the Protection of Society9.SlametINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Food Security Office of Surakarta City10.Toto AmantoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Integrated Licensing Service Office11.Benny NurtjahjoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Investment Office12.BudiartoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Department of Urban Planning13.HaryantoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Assistant Economic, Development and Social Welfard14.SukendarINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Service Cooper atives & Small and Medium Enterprises15.Budho Laksono, SH, MHINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Department of Industry and Trade17.H.SalehINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Department of Industry and Trade18.Joko PratonoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Government19.Sudarmasto MINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Proto-col and Public Relation	6.	Dwi Moeljadi	INDONESIA	gional Office of Archives and Library
and Political Agency and the Protection of Society9.SlametINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Food Security Office of Surakarta City10.Toto AmantoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Integrated Licensing Service Office11.Benny NurtjahjoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Invest- ment Office12.BudiartoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Department of Urban Planning13.HaryantoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Assistant Eco- nomic, Development and Social Welfard14.SukendarINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Community Empowerment Board15.Budho Laksono, SH, MHINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Service Cooper atives & Small and Medium Enterprises16.Sri WahyuniINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Heads of Gov- ernment17.H.SalehINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Heads of Gov- ernment18.Joko PratonoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Proto- col and Public Relation19.Sudarmasto MINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Coop-	7.	Eny Tiyasni S	INDONESIA	
Image: Service of Surakarta City10.Toto AmantoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Integrated Licensing Service Office11.Benny NurtjahjoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Invest- ment Office12.BudiartoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Department of Urban Planning13.HaryantoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Assistant Eco- nomic, Development and Social Welfard14.SukendarINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Community Empowerment Board15.Budho Laksono, SH, MHINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Service Cooper atives & Small and Medium Enterprises16.Sri WahyuniINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Department of Industry and Trade17.H.SalehINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Heads of Gov- ernment18.Joko PratonoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Proto- col and Public Relation19.Sudarmasto MINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Coop-	8.	Suharso	INDONESIA	and Political Agency and the Protection
Licensing Service Office11.Benny NurtjahjoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Invest- ment Office12.BudiartoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Department of Urban Planning13.HaryantoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Assistant Eco- nomic, Development and Social Welfard14.SukendarINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Community Empowerment Board15.Budho Laksono, SH, MHINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Service Cooper atives & Small and Medium Enterprises16.Sri WahyuniINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Department of Industry and Trade17.H.SalehINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Heads of Gov- ernment18.Joko PratonoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Proto- col and Public Relation19.Sudarmasto MINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Coop-	9.	Slamet	INDONESIA	
Image: Section of the section of th	10.	Toto Amanto	INDONESIA	
Image: series of the series	11.	Benny Nurtjahjo	INDONESIA	Surakarta Municipality, Head of Invest- ment Office
14.SukendarINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Community Empowerment Board15.Budho Laksono, SH, MHINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Service Cooper atives & Small and Medium Enterprises16.Sri WahyuniINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Department of Industry and Trade17.H.SalehINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Heads of Gov- 	12.	Budiarto	INDONESIA	
Image: Substance of the state of the stat	13.	Haryanto	INDONESIA	Surakarta Municipality, Assistant Eco- nomic, Development and Social Welfare
atives & Small and Medium Enterprises16.Sri WahyuniINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Department of Industry and Trade17.H.SalehINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Heads of Gov- ernment18.Joko PratonoINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Proto- col and Public Relation19.Sudarmasto MINDONESIASurakarta Municipality, Head of Coop-	14.	Sukendar	INDONESIA	
Image: Second	15.	Budho Laksono, SH, MH	INDONESIA	Surakarta Municipality, Service Cooper- atives & Small and Medium Enterprises
Image: second	16.	Sri Wahyuni	INDONESIA	Surakarta Municipality, Department of Industry and Trade
Image: 19 Sudarmasto M INDONESIA Col and Public Relation 19 Sudarmasto M INDONESIA Surakarta Municipality, Head of Coop-	17.	H.Saleh	INDONESIA	
	18.	Joko Pratono	INDONESIA	
	19.	Sudarmasto M	INDONESIA	





Surakarta Municipality, Transportation Office Surakarta Municipality, Transportation Office Surakarta Municipality, Transportation Office
Office Surakarta Municipality, Transportation Office
Office
Surakarta Municipality, Department of Culture and Tourism
Surakarta Municipality, Public Relation
Surakarta Municipality, Public Relation
Surakarta Municipality, National Land Agency
Surakarta Municipality, Office of Com- munications and Information Technol- ogy
Surakarta Municipality, Department of Education, Youth and Sports
Surakarta Municipality, Head of Depart- ment of Urban Planning
Surakarta Municipality, Head of Envi- ronment Agency
Surakarta Municipality, Head of Com- munity Empowerment Board PP,PA and KB
Surakarta Municipality, Head of Devel- opment Administration
Surakarta Municipality



No	Name	Country	Institution
14.	Fahruddin	INDONESIA	Surakarta Municipality
15.	Suradi	INDONESIA	Surakarta Municipality
16.	Daniar	INDONESIA	Surakarta Municipality
17.	Widarmoko	INDONESIA	Surakarta Municipality
8.	Sulistiono	INDONESIA	Surakarta Municipality
19.	Bambang Harjanto	INDONESIA	Surakarta Municipality
50.	Tri Ajiyanto	INDONESIA	Surakarta Municipality
51.	Joko Supriyanto	INDONESIA	Surakarta Municipality
52.	Ika	INDONESIA	Surakarta Municipality
53.	Mursito	INDONESIA	Surakarta Municipality
54.	Sigit	INDONESIA	Surakarta Municipality
55.	T.Widya	INDONESIA	Surakarta Municipality
56.	M.Satoto	INDONESIA	Surakarta Municipality
57.	Dwi Arsita	INDONESIA	Surakarta Municipality
58.	Cicik	INDONESIA	Surakarta Municipality
59.	Үеррі	INDONESIA	Surakarta Municipality
50.	Eni	INDONESIA	Surakarta Municipality
51.	Subagiyo	INDONESIA	Surakarta Municipality
62.	Bambang Pudjo L	INDONESIA	Surakarta Municipality
63.	Candra Herawati	INDONESIA	Surakarta Municipality
54.	Muhammad Andrianto	INDONESIA	Surakarta Municipality
55.	Guntur Herlambang N	INDONESIA	Surakarta Municipality
56.	Endah Tri Wahyuni	INDONESIA	Surakarta Municipality
57.	S Budi Hartono	INDONESIA	Surakarta Municipality
58.	Ahmad Ryadi Z.A.	INDONESIA	Surakarta Municipality
59.	Ari Budi N	INDONESIA	Surakarta Municipality





No	Name	Country	Institution	
70.	Rustika Atmawati	INDONESIA	Surakarta Municipality	
71.	Anton S	INDONESIA	Surakarta Municipality, Protocol	
72.	Jiwana Tungga D, SE	INDONESIA	Surakarta Municipality, Protocol	
73.	Evi Mahanani A, SE	INDONESIA	Surakarta Municipality, Protocol	
74.	Christiana Erny K. W.	INDONESIA	Surakarta Municipality, Protocol	
75.	Sarwono	INDONESIA	Surakarta Municipality, Protocol	
76.	Brm. Suryo Prasetyo	INDONESIA	Surakarta Municipality, Protocol	
77.	Warsidi	INDONESIA	Surakarta Municipality, Protocol	
78.	Sutarso	INDONESIA	Surakarta Municipality, Protocol	
79.	Suwarta	INDONESIA	Head District Banjarsari, Solo	
80.	Basuki Anggoro Hexa	INDONESIA	Head District Jebres	
81.	Dicky Sigit	INDONESIA	Head District Pasarkliwon	
82.	Drs. Agus Wiyono, M.Si	INDONESIA	Head District Serengan	
83.	Tuti Orbawati	INDONESIA	Head Sub-District (Kelurahan) Baluwati	
84.	Sutiyo, SE	INDONESIA	Head Sub-District (Kelurahan) Danuku- suman	
85.	Irianto, S.E	INDONESIA	Head Sub-District (Kelurahan) Gajahan	
86.	Sl.Handayani	INDONESIA	Head Sub-District (Kelurahan) Gande- kan	
87.	Djammila	INDONESIA	Head Sub-District (Kelurahan) Jagalan	
88.	Endah W.P.	INDONESIA	Head Sub-District (Kelurahan) Jajar	
89.	Marsanto, SH	INDONESIA	Head Sub-District (Kelurahan) Jayengan	
90.	Tamso	INDONESIA	Head Sub-District (Kelurahan) Jebres	
91.	Urip Jatmiko	INDONESIA	Head Sub-District (Kelurahan) Joyo- suran	
92.	Hendro Pramono	INDONESIA	Head Sub-District (Kelurahan) Kadipiro	
93.	Dwi Atmo A. Irianto	INDONESIA	Head Sub-District (Kelurahan) Ketelan Surakarta	
94.	Koeswidhiyanto	INDONESIA	Head Sub-District (Kelurahan) Kedung- lumbu	
95.	Djoko Sarwoto	INDONESIA	Head Sub-District (Kelurahan) Kemlayan	

No Name Country Institution



No	Name	Country	Institution
96.	Sugeng Priyanto	INDONESIA	Head Sub-District (Kelurahan) Kepati- han Kulon
97.	Agus Triyono	INDONESIA	Head Sub-District (Kelurahan) Kepati- han Wetan
98.	Hery Mulyono	INDONESIA	Head Sub-District (Kelurahan) Keprabon
99.	Sugiyanto	INDONESIA	Head Sub-District (Kelurahan) Kerten
100.	Agus Iriyanto	INDONESIA	Head Sub-District (Kelurahan) Ketelan
101.	Indradi	INDONESIA	Head Sub-District (Kelurahan) Kratonan
102.	Suyono	INDONESIA	Head Sub-District (Kelurahan) Laweyan
103.	Susanto	INDONESIA	Head Sub-District (Kelurahan) Manahan
104.	Purwanto	INDONESIA	Head Sub-District (Kelurahan) Mang- kubumen
105.	A. Sri Wahyono	INDONESIA	Head Sub-District (Kelurahan) Mojo- songo
106.	Edy Pramono	INDONESIA	Head Sub-District (Kelurahan) Nusukan
107.	Sarwoko	INDONESIA	Head Sub- District (Kelurahan) Pajang Kota Surakarta
108.	Bambang Edi Santoso	INDONESIA	Head Sub-District (Kelurahan) Pasarkli- won
109.	Agus Sarwanto	INDONESIA	Kelapa Sub-District Penumping
110.	Sri Wirasti	INDONESIA	Head Sub-District (Kelurahan) Pucang- sawit
111.	Sumadi	INDONESIA	Head Sub-District (Kelurahan) Pung- gawan
112.	Sunarto	INDONESIA	Head District (Kelurahan) Purwodinin- gratan
113.	Endang Sabar	INDONESIA	Head Sub-District (Kelurahan) Purwosari
114.	Mahendra N	INDONESIA	Head Sub-District (Kelurahan) Sangkrah
115.	Agus Santoso	INDONESIA	Head Sub-District (Kelurahan) Se- manggi
116.	Dardji, SH	INDONESIA	Head Sub-District (Kelurahan) Sonda- kan
117.	Seksio Heriyanto	INDONESIA	Head Sub-District (Kelurahan) Sriwedari
118.	Sigit Prakoso	INDONESIA	Head Sub-District (Kelurahan) Sudiro- prajan
119.	Dwi Susetyo	INDONESIA	Head Sub-District (Kelurahan) Sumber
120.	Nanang Ht	INDONESIA	Head Sub-District (Kelurahan) Tegal- harjo







No	Name	Country	Institution	
121.	Marnoto	INDONESIA	Head Sub-District (Kelurahan) Timuran	
122.	Agus Mulyanto	INDONESIA	Head Sub-District (Kelurahan) Tipes	
123.	Pujiyanto	INDONESIA	District. KP. BARU	
124.	Wahyu	INDONESIA	District Kratonan	
125.	Harry Faddilah	INDONESIA	National Program for Community Empowerment, Surakarta	
126.	Wagiman Ws	INDONESIA	Working Group Not Livable Houses, Kratonan	
127.	Liliek Setiawan	INDONESIA	Public Service Agency Livable Housing Region	
	Provincia	al/ Municipal/ Regenc	y Government	
1.	W. Songchai	THAILAND	Mayor, Thungsong Municipality	
2.	Porntip Muadmai	THAILAND	Community Development and Social Welfare Division, Thungsong Municipal- ity	
3.	C. Somjai	THAILAND	Deputy Mayor, Thungsong Municipality	
4.	Sanan Tipvarerome	THAILAND	Construction Division, Thungsong Municipality	
5.	Mr Somjai Somsiri	THAILAND	Secretary to Mayor, Thungsong Municipality	
6.	Bibit Waluyo	INDONESIA	Governor of Central Java	
7.	Joko Widodo	INDONESIA	Mayor of Surakarta	
8.	H. Ridwan Effendi	INDONESIA	Mayor of Lubuk Linggau	
9.	Suir Syam	INDONESIA	Mayor of Padang Panjang	
10.	Ir.H.Singgih Sanyoto	INDONESIA	Regent of Magelang	
11.	H.Mochamad Salim	INDONEIA	Regent of Rembang	
12.	Chairul	INDONESIA	Municipality Bukit Tinggi, Local Secre- tary	
13.	Kusnindar	INDONESIA	Local Government DKI	
14.	Dian Permata Sari	INDONESIA	Local Government DKI	
15.	Bayu Andalas	INDONESIA	Local Government DKI	
16.	Kevin Mario Nando	INDONESIA	Local Government DKI	
17.	Ambia A. Kamil	INDONESIA	Local Government DKI	



No	Name	Country	Institution
18.	Ledy Natalia	INDONESIA	Local Government DKI
19.	Dyah Afrianti	INDONESIA	Local Government DKI
20.	Wiriyatmoko	INDONESIA	Local Government DKI
21.	Andika Ikhsan	INDONESIA	Local Government DKI
22.	Martantiningsih	INDONESIA	Local Government DKI , Sector Head City Planning
23.	Priyadi Priyautama Ig.	INDONESIA	Local Government DKI, Bureau of Infrastructure
24.	Triyanto	INDONESIA	Local Government DKI, Director of Housing Agency
25.	M. Agus Subardono	INDONESIA	Local Government DKI, Housing Agency
26.	Sapto Nugroho	INDONESIA	Local Government DKI, Department of Housing and Government House
27.	Kelik Indriyanto	INDONESIA	Local Government DKI, Housing Agency
28.	Asbarani	INDONESIA	Local Government DKI, Housing Agency
29.	Djoko Prakoso	INDONESIA	Local Government Central Java - Envi- ronment Agency
30.	Agung Triharnadi	INDONESIA	Local Government Central Java - Envi- ronment Agency
31.	Ahmad Rofai	INDONESIA	Local Government Central Java - Nation Protection Agency and Public Safety
32.	Agung Pribadi	INDONESIA	Local Government Central Java - Nation Protection Agency and Public Safety
33.	Sudaryono	INDONESIA	Local Government Kab. Pemalang, Central Java
34.	Wayan Yastra, SH	INDONESIA	Local Government Karang Asem
85.	Helmi Arsyad	INDONESIA	Local Government Lampung
6.	Supardjo	INDONESIA	District Government Semarang
37.	Eddy Rumpoko	INDONESIA	Municipality Batu
88.	Ekosapto	INDONESIA	Municipality Blitar, Head of Public Works Department
39.	Mifta Priyanto	INDONESIA	Municipality Cimahi
10.	H. Soelaeman Effendi	INDONESIA	Municipality Jepara
41.	Nicky Uly	INDONESIA	Municipality Kupang, NTT
42.	Yulisnada	INDONESIA	Municipality Palembang, Public Works Department - Human Settlements



No	Name	Country	Institution
43.	lr.Hm.Fachmi	INDONESIA	Municipality Palembang, Public Works Department - Human Settlements
44.	Amin Fredy	INDONESIA	Municipality Probolinggo, Public Works Department
45.	Subono	INDONESIA	Municipality Tarakan, Head of Environ- mental Agency
46.	Sugeng Suwaryo	INDONESIA	Municipality Tegal
47.	Habib Ali Zaenal A.	INDONESIA	Municipality Tegal
		Universities And Sch	nools
1.	Syamsul Hadi	INDONESIA	Universitas Sebelas Maret Surakarta, Rector
2.	Dr. Winny Astuti	INDONESIA	Universitas Sebelas Maret Surakarta, Information Centers and Regional De- velopment, Institute for Research and Community Services
3.	Kusumastuti	INDONESIA	Universitas Sebelas Maret Surakarta, Urban and Regional Planning
4.	Murtanti	INDONESIA	Universitas Sebelas Maret Surakarta, Urban and Regional Planning
5.	Dyah S Pradnya P	INDONESIA	Universitas Sebelas Maret Surakarta, Engineering Council
6.	Hardiyati	INDONESIA	Universitas Sebelas Maret Surakarta, Architecture
7.	Wiwik Setyaningsih	INDONESIA	Universitas Sebelas Maret Surakarta
8.	Putu Agustiananda	INDONESIA	Universitas Sebelas Maret Surakarta
9.	Wahyu Mulyana	INDONESIA	Institut Teknologi Bandung
10.	Prof. Tommy Firman	INDONESIA	Institut Teknologi Bandung
11.	Andi Oetomo	INDONESIA	Institut Teknologi Bandung
12.	Benno Rahardyan	INDONESIA	Institut Teknologi Bandung
13.	Ir. Haryo Winarso	INDONESIA	Institut Teknologi Bandung, Gradu- ate Program for Regional and Urban Development
14.	Agung Witjaksono	INDONESIA	Institut Teknologi Nasional Malang
15.	Ibnu Sasongko	INDONESIA	Institut Teknologi Nasional Malang, Urban Planning
16.	Purwanita	INDONESIA	Institut Teknologi Nasional Malang
17.	Tumirin	INDONESIA	Institut Teknologi Nasional Malang
18.	Ir. Andy Mappajaya	INDONESIA	Institut Teknologi Nasional Malang , Architecture Department


No	Name	Country	Institution	
19.	Wahyu Setyawan	INDONESIA	INDONESIA Institut Teknologi Sepuluh November, Laboratory of Housing and Settlements, Architecture	
20.	Dr.Siti Umajah M	INDONESIA	Universitas Airlangga, Graduate Pro- gram Economics, Planning and Devel- opment	
21.	Prof. Dr. Ib Wirawan	INDONESIA	Universitas Airlangga	
22.	Triatno Yudo H	INDONESIA	Universitas Indonesia - Architecture, Housing and Settlement	
23.	Widyastuti Nur J	INDONESIA	Muhamadiyah University, Surakarta	
24.	Dwi Siwi Handayani	INDONESIA	Universitas Diponegoro, Environmental Engineering, Community Sanitation and Development	
25.	Prof.Sugiono Soetomo	INDONESIA	Universitas Diponegoro - Urban and Regional Planning	
26.	Tjahjono Rahardjo	INDONESIA	Universitas Katolik Soegijapranata	
27.	Drs.Suharno	INDONESIA	Universitas Lampung	
28.	Ida Ayu Brahmasari	INDONESIA	Universitas 17 Agustus 1945 Surabaya	
29.	Retno Hastijanti	INDONESIA	Universitas 17 Agustus 1945 Surabaya	
30.	Tigor W.S Panjaitan	INDONESIA	Universitas 17 Agustus 1945 Surabaya	
31.	Mustika Anggraeni	INDONESIA	Universitas Brawijaya	
32.	Yogi Sugito	INDONESIA	Universitas Brawijaya	
33.	Haru Agus Razziati	INDONESIA	Universitas Brawijaya - Settlement Architecture	
34.	Danang Parikesit	INDONESIA	Universitas Gajah Mada - Disaster and Risk Management	
35.	Purwanto	INDONESIA	Universitas Gajah Mada - Sociology, Urban and Regional Planning, Social Movements	
36.	Paulus Bawole	INDONESIA	Universitas Kristen Duta Wacana Yogya- karta, Settlement Architecture	
37.	Ir. Indrawati	INDONESIA	Universitas Muhamadiyah, Architecture	
38.	Prof.W.J.Waworoentoe	INDONESIA	Universitas Sam Ratulangi, Manado	
39.	Sandy	INDONESIA	Universitas Parahyangan, Bandung	
40.	Hariadi Giarso	INDONESIA	Principal SMPN 5	
41.	Sudadi Mulyono	INDONESIA	Principal SMUN 8, Solo	
42.	Makmur Sugeng	INDONESIA	Principal SMAN 16, Surakarta	







No	Name	Country	Institution
43.	M. Amir Khusni	INDONESIA	Principal SMPN 16, Surakarta
44.	Rahmat Sutasman	INDONESIA	Principal SMPN 2, Surakarta
45.	Sambodo M.R.	INDONESIA	Principal SMPN 20, Surakarta
46.	Boedi Setyana	INDONESIA	SMAN I Surakarta
47.	H. Harjono	INDONESIA	SMP 1 Surakarta
48.	Wahyudi	INDONESIA	SMP 15 Surakarta
49.	Siti Mundjajanah	INDONESIA	SMPN 13 Surakarta
50.	Endang Mangularsih	INDONESIA	SMPN 19 Surakarta
51.	Bambang Edi Km	INDONESIA	Teacher SMPN 3, Surakarta
52.	Yunita Parmiati	INDONESIA	SDN III, Surakarta
		Local Participant	ts
1.	Hengki Heksanto	INDONESIA	Indonesian Institute of Landscape Architects
2.	Sigit Budi Hastono	INDONESIA	Indonesian Planners Association (IAP)
3.	Rachman Widodo	INDONESIA	Institute of Architects Indonesia (IAI)
4.	Naning Adiwoso	INDONESIA	Asosiasi Toilet Indonesia
5.	Rana Yusuf	INDONESIA	Green Buliding Indonesia
6.	Hananto Julianto	INDONESIA	HASIL SAWMILL
7.	Dwi Agustanti	INDONESIA	Habitat for Humanity Indonesia, Yog- yakarta
8.	Mahditia Paramita	INDONESIA	Housing Resource Center DI Yogyakarta
9.	Nurul Puspita	INDONESIA	Housing Resource Center Yogyakarta
10.	H. Tulkhah Mansyur	INDONESIA	ARSIP NASIONAL (National Archives)
11.	Yayan Daryan	INDONESIA	ARSIP NASIONAL (National Archives)
12.	Ervan Basuki	INDONESIA	Chairman of SEHATI
13.	Eddy Ganefo	INDONESIA	Chairman of Central Executive Coun- cil Housing Developers Association of Indonesian (DPP APERSI)
14.	Sutomo	INDONESIA	PT Secondary Mortgage Finance (PER- SERO)



No	Name	Country	Institution
15.	Juliana Luminto	INDONESIA	Waste Technology Center Yogyakarta
16.	Prof. Budhy Tjahyati Soegijoko	INDONESIA	URDI (Urban and Regional Develop- ment Institute)
17.	H. Soejono	INDONESIA	East Java
18.	Suparno	INDONESIA	Hindus Care InstitutionsSemanggisan
19.	W.D. Basuki	INDONESIA	Development
20.	Gunawan Wibisana	INDONESIA	Urban Institutional Development Program, Urban Sector Development Reform Program
21.	Alex Parjia	INDONESIA	Task Execution Unit Department of Education, Youth and Sports B SARI
22.	Maria Adriani	INDONESIA	Pondok Rakyat Foundation
23.	Nono Sumarsono	INDONESIA	Plan Indonesia, Jakarta
24.	Drs. Eko Sulistyo	INDONESIA	KOMBIB, Solo
25.	Heru	INDONESIA	Cabinet Secretariat, Mataya

Student Participants

	Bandung Institute of Technology, Archi- tecture Department	INDONESIA	Vallin Tsarina	1.
	Bandung Institute of Technology, Archi- tecture Department	INDONESIA	Desti Ayu S	2.
	Surabaya Institute of Technology, Archi- tecture Department	INDONESIA	M. Fathoni	3.
1	Surabaya Institute of Technology, Archi- tecture Department	INDONESIA	Tara Deria S.	4.
1	Surabaya Institute of Technology, Archi- tecture Department	INDONESIA	Tanti Satriana	5.
	Surabaya Institute of Technology, Urban Planning Department	INDONESIA	Hananto W	6.
	Surabaya Institute of Technology, Envi- ronment Engineering Department	INDONESIA	Achri Abdurrachim	7.
1	Surabaya Institute of Technology, Envi- ronment Engineering Department	INDONESIA	Aris Rizky K	8.
	Surabaya Institute of Technology, Urban Planning Department	INDONESIA	Deny Ferdyansyah	9.
)	Surabaya Institute of Technology, Urban Planning Department	INDONESIA	Abdur Razak	10.
	Muhammadiyah University, Architec- tureDepartment	INDONESIA	Sarwono Edi P	11.
	Muhammadiyah University, Architec- tureDepartment	INDONESIA	Walles Joyo L	12.





No	Name	Country	Institution
13.	Dyah Ayu Vw	INDONESIA	Muhammadiyah University, Architec- tureDepartment
14.	Ahmad Subadri	INDONESIA	Diponegoro University, ArchitectureDe partment
15.	Putri Pramudya	INDONESIA	Diponegoro University, ArchitectureDe partment
16.	Rahmat Hidayat	INDONESIA	Sebelas Maret University, Architecture Department
17.	Ahmad Azhari	INDONESIA	Sebelas Maret University, Architecture Department
18.	Damar Adhika Sari	INDONESIA	Sebelas Maret University, Architecture Department
19.	Meri Fitri A	INDONESIA	Sebelas Maret University, Urban Plan- ning Department
20.	Oby Subana	INDONESIA	Sebelas Maret University, Urban Plan- ning Department
21.	Arum Novia W	INDONESIA	Sebelas Maret University, Urban Plan- ning Department
		Others	
22.	Anggun Palupi Testa	INDONESIA	Airport Services
23.	Amanda Nourmalita	INDONESIA	Adi Sucipto Airport Services
24.	Shinta Kumala Dewi	INDONESIA	Adi Sucipto Airport Services
25.	Suhadi Wahono	INDONESIA	
26.	Sugiyarto	INDONESIA	
27.	Suyati	INDONESIA	
28.	Training Hartanto	INDONESIA	
29.	M. Yaya Mulyarso	INDONESIA	
30.	Citra Lestiani	INDONESIA	
31.	Kusnin	INDONESIA	
32.	Hendratno	INDONESIA	
33.	Sunarno	INDONESIA	
34.	Andi Baso	INDONESIA	
35.	Eko Sumarso	INDONESIA	
36.	Karyana	INDONESIA	



No	Name	Country	Institution
	Bambang Sudarmono	INDONESIA	
38.	Heru Wibowo	INDONESIA	
39.	Suyamti	INDONESIA	
40.	Asrori	INDONESIA	
11.	F Toto Sugiatworo	INDONESIA	
42.	Heru Prayitno	INDONESIA	
43.	Agus Hartono	INDONESIA	
44.	Pujiyanto	INDONESIA	11
45.	Pudjo Albachrun	INDONESIA	Strain Com
46.	Kusdarinto	INDONESIA	(Cra
47.	Rita Ernawati	INDONESIA	in the second
48.	Sudibyo	INDONESIA	14
49.	Sudijanto	INDONESIA	and the second
50.	Absori	INDONESIA	
51.	Siswandi	INDONESIA	Constant 8
52.	Nene Kreishnadi P	INDONESIA	1/ m) 1
53.	Agung Ardiyanto	INDONESIA	NU MARINE
54.	Hari Murti	INDONESIA	N. A
55.	Wahyono Tri M.	INDONESIA	A Charles of the second
56.	Sri Supartini	INDONESIA	1 W Same
57.	Nanang Raspati	INDONESIA	The second second
58.	Sugiyatno	INDONESIA	
59.	Kiswiranto Riyadi	INDONESIA	17 CARGAN
60.	Agung Pambudi	INDONESIA	
61.	Muryanto	INDONESIA	There are
62.	Drs.Suharno	INDONESIA	





No	Name	Country	Institution
63.	Kiswiranto Riyadi, BSc	INDONESIA	
64.	Siti Handayani	INDONESIA	
65.	Puji Astuti	INDONESIA	
66.	Joko Wiratmo	INDONESIA	
67.	Budi Saddewa Soediro	INDONESIA	
68.	Tantinah, SE	INDONESIA	
69.	Purwantiningsih	INDONESIA	
70.	A Syarifudin	INDONESIA	
71.	Ibnu Subiyanto	INDONESIA	
72.	Styantono	INDONESIA	
73.	Roni Widijarto	INDONESIA	
74.	Budi Hartono	INDONESIA	
75.	Lestari Rahayu	INDONESIA	
76.	Sri Ambawani	INDONESIA	
77.	Setyantono	INDONESIA	
78.	Triyoto	INDONESIA	
79.	Joko Setyo Budi	INDONESIA	
80.	Winarno	INDONESIA	
81.	Swastinawati	INDONESIA	
82.	Titik	INDONESIA	
83.	Dalono	INDONESIA	
84.	Siti Muyassaroh	INDONESIA	
85.	Joko Wuryantoro	INDONESIA	
86.	Dinas Pudki	INDONESIA	
87.	Sumargo, M.Si	INDONESIA	
88.	Faisal Rahman	INDONESIA	



No	Name	Country	Institution
89.	Ferry Atorid	INDONESIA	
90.	Anderman	INDONESIA	
91.	Hendro Prasetyo	INDONESIA	
92.	Dandy	INDONESIA	
93.	Galuh	INDONESIA	1
94.	Chaizir Zain	INDONESIA	
95.	Budhi Darmawan	INDONESIA	15
96.	Hari Susanto	INDONESIA	
97.	Bambang Haryanto	INDONESIA	Sec. 1
98.	Meli Budiastuti	INDONESIA	
99.	Singgih Bagjono	INDONESIA	14 A.
100.	Much.Yuli	INDONESIA	
101.	Yulita K	INDONESIA	ALCON .
02.	H. Hartono	INDONESIA	
103.	Indra Gunawan	INDONESIA	
104.	Bobianto	INDONESIA	
05.	Romdhoni	INDONESIA	NSS. //
106.	Untung Sudarto	INDONESIA	and the second of the second of the
07.	Jati Waluyo	INDONESIA	1. and 11
108.	Faisal	INDONESIA	A Martin Survey Barriel
		Secretariat	and the second sec
1.	Ir. Antonius Budiono, MPM	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Secretary of Directorate General of Human Settle- ments
2.	Dr. Ir. Lana Winayanti, MCP	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Deputy Director for Self-Help Housing Policy Imple- mentation/Habitat Indonesia National Secretariat Prorgam Manager







No	Name	Country	Institution
13.	Novian Herbowo	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Directorate General of Human Settlements
14.	Amin Nur Rasyid	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Directorate General of Human Settlements
15.	Astuti Yudhiasari	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Directorate General of Spatial Planning
16.	Ayu A. Asih	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Directorate General of Spatial Planning
17.	Corry Agustina	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Directorate General of Spatial Planning
18.	Indra Maulana	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Directorate General of Spatial Planning
19.	Dian Zuchraeni E. H	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Directorate General of Spatial Planning
20.	Siti Aliyah Junaedi	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Directorate General of Human Settlements

Annex 2 Attendance List of Senior Officials' Meeting

			The second se	
No	Name	Country	Institution	
1.	H.E. Vardan Vardanyan	ARMENIA	Minister of Urban	
2.	Armen Hovhannisyan	ARMENIA	Assistant of Minister	Annual
3.	Dr. Khondaker Showkat Hossain	BANGLADESH	Secretary-in charge, Ministry of Housing & Public Works	from the
4.	Nima Wangdi	BHUTAN	Secretary, Ministry of Works & Human Settlement	
5.	Marzuke Mohsin	BRUNEI	Director of Housing Development Dept.	
6.	Pg. Adnan Pg. Badarudin	BRUNEI	Acting Assistant Director, Public Works Department	7
7.	Hj. Mosidek Hj Md Yusof	BRUNEI	Acting Executive Engineer, Public Works Department	
8.	Md. Saip Hj. Abas	BRUNEI	Special Duties Officer, Ministry of Devel- opment	1222 Lines
9.	Dr. Beng Hong Socheat Khemzo	CAMBODIA	Personal Advisor to Senior Minister, Deputy Director General	and Secondary

CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS



No	Name	Country	Institution
10.	Mann Chhoeurn	CAMBODIA	Phnom Penh Capital City
11.	Nicos Panayi	CYPRUS	Ambassador
12.	H.E. Samu A. Saumatua	FIJI	Minister for Local Government
13.	Alipate Naiorosui	FIJI	CEO, Housing Authority of Fiji
14.	Sugandh Rajaram	INDIA	Secretary Embassy
15.	Gauyan Chattersi	INDIA	CEO, Housing Authority
16.	Dr. Rajesh Kumar	INDIA	Ministry of Urban Development, Au- thority of India
17.	Dr. Iskandar Saleh	INDONESIA	Secretary of the Ministry of Housing, Republic of Indonesia
18.	Budi Bowoleksono	INDONESIA	Ambassador of Indonesia to UN-Habitat
19.	Budi Yuwono	INDONESIA	Director General of Housing and Urban Development, Ministry of Public Works
20.	Moh. Siradj Parwito	INDONESIA	Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Deputy Director
21.	Agustaviano Sofyan	INDONESIA	Embassy Indonesia in Kenya
22.	Ir. Kati Andraini D. MPIA	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Functional & Environmental Engineering Associate, Directorate General of Human Settle- ments, Directorate General of Human Settlements
23.	Ir. Susmono	INDONESIA	Director of Environmental Sanitation Development, Directorate General of Human Settlement, Ministry of Public Works
24.	Dr. Ramalis Subandi	INDONESIA	Expert of Directorate General of Hous- ing and Urban Development, Ministry of Public Works
25.	Dr. Ir. Lana Winayanti, MCP	INDONESIA	Ministry of Housing, Deputy Director for Self-Help Housing Policy Imple- mentation/Habitat Indonesia National Secretariat Prorgam Manager
26.	Ir. Hadi Sucahyono, MPP., Ph.D	INDONESIA	Ministry of Public Works, Deputy Direc- tor for Policy and Strategy Preparation, Dit. Of Program Development, Direc- torate General of Human Settlements/ Habitat Indonesia National Secretariat Prorgam Manager
27.	Dodo Juliman	INDONESIA	UN Habitat Program Manager Indonesia
28.	Mr. Preecha Ronnarong	THAILAND	Head of Delegates (Chief Advisor on Town Planning)



No	Name	Country	Institution
29.	Mr. Disnan Diskul	THAILAND	Staff
30.	Mrs. K.W.P. Dayaratne	SRI LANKA	Addi Secretary
31.	Abdulrahman M. Aldah- mash	SAUDI ARABIA	General Supervisor
32.	Eng. Abdulla Al-Kiyumi	OMAN	Director General of Housing Project
33.	Oleg V. Kopylov	RUSSIA	Acting Head, Political Section, Embassy in Indonesia
34.	Abdulla Al-Kubaisi	QATAR	Assistant Under Secretary for Housing Affairs
35.	Sultan Al-Muraikhi	QATAR	Housing Department Director
36	Ahmad Naji bin Mohd Nawi	MALAYSIA	Assistant Secretary, Ministry of Housing and Local Goverment
37.	Datuk Yeo Heng Hau	MALAYSIA	Deputy Secretary General, Ministry of Housing and Local Government
38.	Salah Qudah	JORDAN	Housing & Urban Development Corpo- ration
39.	Amani Sharareh	IRAN	Ministry of Housing and Urban Devel- opment
40.	Seyyed Ali Latfizadeh	IRAN	Urban Development and Housing
11.	M.S. Izadi	IRAN	UDRO
12.	H.E. Prof. Saugata Roy	INDIA	Minister of State, Govt of India
13.	Pranay Verma	INDIA	Foreign Ministry
14.	Abdul Qawi Bin Abdullah AlYafi'i	OMAN	Director General
45.	Fayeq Deek	PALESTINE	D.M. Ministry of Public Works and Housing
46.	Мах Кер	PAPUA NEW GUINEA	Chairman & Director, Office of Urbani- sation
47.	Amb. Samaullah	PAKISTAN	Head of Delegation
48.	Sunil K Singh	APMCHUD Secretariat	
19.	Rajesh Goel	APMCHUD Secretariat	10000
50.	Dr. Jayapal	APMCHUD Secretariat	
51.	Daniel Biau	Director Regional and T tat	echnical Cooperation Division UN-Habi-
52.	Markandey Ray	Chief Global Parliamer	itarians & Trade Unions UN-Habitat

Annex 3 Solo Declaration

THE SOLO DECLARATION THE THIRD ASIA PACIFIC MINISTERIAL CONFERENCE ON HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT (APMCHUD)

We, the Asia-Pacific Ministers responsible for housing and urban development, meet in Solo, Indonesia, on 22 - 24 June 2010, to address the challenges of housing and urbanization in Asia and the Pacific:

Express our sincere gratitude and appreciation to the Government of Indonesia for the excellent arrangements of the Third Asia Pacific Ministerial Conference on Housing and Urban Development (APMCHUD) and our appreciation to the people of the Republic of Indonesia for their warm hospitality,

Announce the establishment of the Permanent Secretariat of the Asia Pacific Ministerial Conference on Housing and Urban Development (APMCHUD) in New Delhi and express our appreciation for its efforts towards the progress made in implementing the Delhi Declaration and Tehran Declaration, and to UN-HABITAT for its continued support to the Conference and its works in the region,

Express our sincere gratitude to the Islamic Republic of Iran for hosting the Second APMCHUD, and for its serious and perseverant chairmanship in the APMCHUD bureau, Recognize the importance of the Delhi Declaration and Tehran Declaration, Also recognize the importance of the Pacific Urban Agenda as adopted at the South Pacific forum Countries in 2007,

Express concerns on the impacts of economic crisis and climate change towards the achievements of the Millennium Development Goals (MDGs), with the possibility of significantly harming MDGs commitment indicators in some countries, and the need for additional efforts,

Express concern about the significant humanitarian situation in the Gaza Strip, in which poses extraordinary challenges associated with the rehabilitation of destroyed housing, property and infrastructure, in addition to the continued deterioration in the human settlements and the housing conditions in the occupied Palestinian territory, and the need to enable rapid recovery and reconstruction alongside humanitarian interventions, including concerted efforts for the smooth flow of building materials in accordance with guidelines agreed upon by all parties,

Recognize the important role of local stakeholders, including the poor and vulnerable groups with due attention to the needs of women and children in achieving sustainable urbanization, including addressing the challenges posed by climate change and the economic crisis; and the need to increase stakeholder capacity to support the process of sustainable urbanization,

Realize the challenges of cities and human settlements in sustainable development and the growing need for urban-led development, which includes comprehensive strategies for rural-urban linkages and focus on local potentials and community aspirations, as well as promoting energy efficient development through the diversification of energy resources, including the peaceful use of nuclear energy towards sustainable urban development,

Take note the importance to strengthen cooperation between member countries in developing disaster prevention mechanism as well as emergency, reconstruction and recovery of areas damaged by disasters and extreme climate-change related events,



Recognize that cities around the Asia-Pacific region rely on the knowledge of their citizens, their institutions and their firms and enterprises to support sustainable development and there is already a wealth of development experience and knowledge, of which needs to be captured, share and disseminated more effectively for the benefit of our partners in development.

Cognizant of the current challenges and opportunities in the region:

- 1. Acknowledge the need to develop policies and strategies to empower communities for sustainable urbanization;
- 2. Agree to develop database and information systems; knowledge, innovation and learning networks between cities and countries in order to provide and serve local needs to support sustainable urbanization;
- 3. Agree to promote the utilization of the capacity of the Regional Centre for Knowledge and Learning Network for Community Empowerment in Housing and Urban Development at existing centres in Indonesia and encourage other countries to take similar initiatives in order to strengthen APMCHUD's role as hub for knowledge in sustainable urbanization
- 4. Agree to increase and accelerate capacity of stakeholders for integrated, participatory and inclusive planning by developing cooperation on tools and instruments for planning and governance to achieve sustainable urbanization;
- 5. Agree to strengthen poverty alleviation programmes in the urban system, especially facilitating access of the poor to the basic infrastructure provision, social and economic resources, through community empowerment and improved security of tenure;
- 6. Invite Governments to promote indicators on sustainable development for water supply and sanitation, housing, urban services, suitable with the local conditions; and urge governments to create an enabling environment through policies and actions to achieve sustainable urbanization;
- 7. Urge the Asia Pacific Community to minimize wars and conflicts in the region and make cities peaceful and livable places for future generations;
- 8. Recommend to incorporate the impacts of climate change in spatial planning at the macro and micro levels;
- 9. Take note on the outcome of the Fifth World Urban forum and call upon the next World Urban forum to promote sustainable and harmonious urbanization, with an emphasis to cope with the negative impact of economic crisis and climate change;
- 10. Agree to analyze various policies adopted by planners to address the challenges of housing and urbanization which could lead to possible regional cooperation mechanism;
- 11. Adopt the Solo Implementation Plan resulting from the five Working Groups as attached;
- 12. Agree on the continuation of the activities of the five Working Groups, the Secretariat of which to be hosted by volunteer member countries. The five working group comprise of as follows:
 - WG1 Urban and Rural Planning and Management
 - WG2 Upgrading of Slum and Informal Settlements
 - WG3 Delivery of MDGs for Water and Sanitation
 - WG4 Financing Sustainable Housing
 - WG5 Urban Development with a focus on Natural Disasters
- 13. Endorse the composition of the 3rd Bureau of APMCHUD with its members being Ministers representing:
 - a. Republic of Indonesia
 - b. Islamic Republic of Iran
 - c. Republic of the Fiji Islands
 - d. Republic of India
 - e. Republic of Iraq
 - f. Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan
 - g. Republic of Korea
 - h. Islamic Republic of Pakistan





15. Welcome the offer by the Government of the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan to host the 4th Asia-Pacific Ministerial Conference on Housing and Urban Development in 2012.

Adopted in Solo on 24 June, 2010.

Annex 4 Solo Implementation Plan





SOLO IMPLEMENTATION PLAN THE THIRD ASIA PACIFIC MINISTERIAL CONFERENCE ON HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT

Solo, Central Java, Indonesia, June 22-24, 2010

Introduction

In order to implement the Solo Declaration, Ministers of Housing and Urban Development of the Asia Pacific region have agreed to take a number of concrete actions in each of the fives areas addressed by the working groups. Some of these actions are precisely defined while others remain to be further elaborated. Individual governments have committed themselves to join particular actions and inform the APMCHUD Secretariat accordingly within the year 2010. Ministers of Asia Pacific will promote as follows:

1. Community Participation in Planning and Governance

Community participation is differently understood and practised in the different countries of the region with varying degree of results. There has not been enough information exchange and networking on community participation experiences in the region.

<u>Actions</u>

Governments will strengthen community participation in planning and governance by

- Passing relevant policies and legislation for ensuring community participation in Housing and Urban Development projects at local and national levels that will benefit all parties concerned particularly the communities.
- Setting up regional management information center to develop networking activities including establishing cooperation with relevant networks, conduct training, and follow up actions in the Asia-Pacific regions.
- Identifying and publishing best practices and lessons learned on community participation.
- Undertaking impact assessment of community participation and identification of the benefits at all levels periodically.
- Establishing interregional and cities awards on community participation among Asia Pacific countries on housing and urban development projects.

2. Participatory Urban Slum Upgrading

Despite fruitful initiatives undertaken in the region, Asia Pacific accounts for 60% of the world's urban slum dwellers. There is an urgent need in the region to scale-up creative and sustainable solutions for slowing down the level of urbanization. The slum dwellers are recognized and empowered as major actors of improving their housing and living conditions, and governments take a facilitating role. Ministers will share experiences, lessons, and innovation for City to City cooperation for further replication and adoption in each context.

<u>Actions</u>

- Government will analyze and disseminate a wide range of slum upgrading innovative options including on tenure security, strengthening the financial networks for slum upgrading programs and formalizing people base approach as a part of planning process.
- Ministries will initiate the formulation, adoption and implementation of Slum Upgrading Policies to be further mainstreamed in the national development policy. The APMCHUD Secretariat will monitor progress in collaboration with UN-HABITAT (ROAP).
- The delegations of India, Indonesia, and Thailand have shown interest to receive study tours on participatory slum upgrading programmes. APMCHUD Secretariat will facilitate the visits

•

and report the results in the next APMCHUD meeting.

Indonesia will expand its Research Institute for Human Settlements to support community empowerment in slum upgrading.

3. Working Group on Delivery of MDG for Water and Sanitation

In Asia drinking water supply is progressing well however there is a felt need for increasing water efficiency gains through various means of water demand management practices, desalination and reuse and recycling of wastewater treatment. Most countries in Asia are not on track to meet sanitation MDG target. Access to safe sanitation is significantly lower than access to clean water. Therefore there is urgent need for community-based approaches to speed up the process for sustainable sanitation. Several actions have been proposed to meet this challenge. Very limited wastewater is treated resulting in contamination of water resources hence urgent need for focusing on wastewater treatment.

<u>Actions</u>

Governments will

- Establish a centre of Excellence on Water and Waste Water for Asia and the Pacific for knowledge sharing and technology transfer at national and regional levels. The center will be established in two years (The Islamic Republic of Iran has offered to host the center and UN-HABITAT will lend possible support). The center will be linked to a network of national and sub regional centers of excellence for both water and wastewater. The center will organize one international workshop and two regional training programmes in two years and two international workshops and four regional training programs in five years.
- Conduct exchange visits for studying successful community based sanitation, water and wastewater solutions and implement pilot demonstration projects in three Asian countries in two years and six countries in five years. (Indonesia has offered to facilitate study visits and UN-Habitat under Water for Asian Cities programme will support to organizing such visits for knowledge sharing and best practices).
- Increase investment flows into the sanitation, water and wastewater sector from national budget, national and international financing institutions, domestic and international NGOs, private sector by end of two years in three countries and by end of five six countries. (UN-Habitat's Water for Asian Cities Programme will facilitate sector investment in interested countries in Asia).

4. Financing Sustainable Housing and Urban Development

Asian countries are experiencing rapid growth of urban population which put great challenges on cities and countries to provide adequate housing and urban infrastructure for all. The challenges of providing adequate and sustainable housing and urban infrastructure finance concentrate in low and middle income groups. The current housing and urban infrastructure finance systems do not adequately address the financing issues for low and middle income groups. Recognize different approaches to address the housing needs of different groups, including empowering people and communities for sustainable housing and urban infrastructure.

<u>Actions</u>

Governments will enable formal financial institutions to lend to low income people and informal sector. This will include to

- Review and reform current regulations which hinder lending to low income people and the informal sector;
- Initiate pro-poor financing instruments including guarantee, insurance and compulsory savings for housing schemes by national governments and financial institutions;
- Establish national pilot liquidity facilities to support low income housing lending programs.
- Governments will strengthen the capacity of local governments and other partners to formulate bankable housing and urban infrastructure projects. This will entail to
 - o Conduct the needs assessment for local governments' capacity in formulating bankable housing and urban infrastructure projects;



- o Develop a capacity building programme for local governments and partners in developing bankable housing and urban infrastructure projects;
- o Conduct training workshops and exchange visits.
- Governments will strengthen the housing information system and develop an holistic approach to housing finance. This will include to
 - o Establish a knowledge clearing house on housing finance issues; utilizing existing institutions such as Asia Pacific Housing Finance Network, Asia Pacific Housing Research Network, and Asian Society of Real Estate.
 - o Promote integrated housing finance policies by national governments, considering the linkages between informal and formal housing finance, between microfinance and mac-ro-finance, and between housing and economic development.

5. The Role of Communities in Addressing Climate Change

Given that the whole of Asia/Pacific is witnessing rapid urbanization, increasing frequency of climate extreme events and sea level rise and related threats, APMCHUD need to formulate a common Asia/Pacific urban adaptation vision and policy agenda for governments and urban communities based on: more rationale land-use planning, more robust infrastructure, flexible livelihood strategies, smarter and greener urban services that are equally accessible to all. To optimize communities' role in achieving the above, cities/local governments must involve experts, professionals, and community skilled practitioners and not work in isolation in order to take the appropriate actions and utilize the following implementations.

<u>Actions</u>

Governments intend to:

- Organize a training programme to mainstream climate change interventions at the local level. It will
 - Bring together experts, professionals, research institutes, private sectors, and community stakeholders to discuss and exchange information and resources for climate change adaptation/mitigation at the local level.
 - o Produce guidelines for addressing the climate change at local level.
 - o Improve current local risk management/measures in response to climate vulnerability and enhance community participation in hazard mapping including climate hazards.
- Hold a policy seminar on existing regional networks and initiatives on climate change to share experience and knowledge. This will aim at
 - o Operationalizing a regional platform through more effective multilateral cooperation and resource mobilization.
 - Creating partnerships among cities, encouraging awareness and prioritizing climate change interventions, exchanging best practices and documenting lessons learned and sharing them.
 - Strengthening local action plans into the national policies in harmony with regional interest to address the climate change impacts.
- Identify an institution to serve as a focal point for the exchange of information and experience.

Annex 5 Mass Media Clipping



si perumahan. Suharao berharap, sejum-

(PKL). "Kaml akan metubawa para peserta APMCHUD ke tem-pat relokasi warga di Banta-ran Kall Anyar dan Be-nguwan Solo serta kawasan PKL di Semanggi Selain itu, peserta juga akan melihat Rusunawa warga di Semang-gi dan Solo Bath Carnival di sepanjang Jakan Shamet Rivasepanjang Jalan Slamet Riya-di," ujar dia. (ean)

bits said. Tibuijuha and Indonesia's Coor-dinaring Public Welfare Minister Agoing Calsson, who addressed the last day session of the three-day 3st APMCHUD, shared similar views on the contribution of urbanisation

by applied because no two critics are alike. Every country must devise its own solution based on the best prac-tices of oftone critics, she added. APMCHUD, set up in New Delhi

in 2006, is a ministerial-level fo-rum for policy consultation and ex-

Minipterial delegates from almost 30 countries visited UN-Habitat-recommended "best-practice" proj-octs in Suralizeta on Wednesday. such as an illegal squarter resettle-ment area, street vendors and slum development areas.





SEPUTAR INDONESIA

25 Juni 2010

TUTUP APMCHUD Menko Kesra Agung Laksono menyalami peserta The 3rd Asia Pacific Ministerial Con ference on Housing and Urban Development (APMCHUD) sebelum

Deklarasi Solo Hasilkan 5 Isu Penting Tata-Wilayah

DEKLARASI Solo yang di-hadiri 14 menteri bidang perumahan dan pembangunan perkotaan negara Asia Pasifik ditutup kemarin. Penvelenggaraan Asia Pacific Ministrial Conference on Housing and Urban Development (APM-CHUD) ketiga ini menghasil-

MEDIA INDONESIA

25 Juni 2010

kan lima isu penting. Menurut Menteri Perumah-an Rakyat Suharso Monoarfa, deklarasi itu dibuat untuk melanjutkan pelaksanaan visi dua deklarasi sebelumnya. yaitu Deklarasi New Delhi (2006) dan Deklarasi Teheran (2008). Lima isu penting, kata Suharso, adalah partisipasi komunitas dalam perenca-naan dan pengaturan wilayah perkotaan

Implementasinya akan dilakukan sesuai dengan kebu-tuhan negara masing-masing Namun, para delegasi konfe-Saat ini selati Pelajar Ikut Meriahkan APMCHUD rensi me

BERBACA kegian pada menungk digita betanenya menungk digita betanenya menungk digita betanenya menungkan patha menungkan betanenya betanen digita di Solo Basi kenonya Solo Espo basi basi di Solo Espo b



Subarso Monoarfa Menteri Perumahan Rakyat

merintah membuat kebijakan khusus yang menjamin parti-sipasi itu dalam setiap proyek perumahan dan pembangunan kawasan perkotaan di tingkat lokal maupun nasional.

Isu kedua adalah perbaikan

paham dan mudah untuk menghalai teks tersetut jelas Berlatih Farah Tisya Choirunnisa

Asa Pasita Miniatris Contenen-tion on Nousing and Ukon De-texted of the Ukon De-texted o Farah Tisya Choirunnisa yang socia lu tangi mula pada pidatonya. Tark heran, sebab seninggu berlah diakusan Barkan, sebutunnya da per-lamba Peninthan Dai Culik tingkat Provinsi tahun kemetin Kofua Proha Dwito Akaro Semanto menyekun, 30 finals terabut menyekun yang ter-pelajat SMP yang mengkun meningkatikan perhaian dike kepedulian masiyanskat ten

di kawasan Asia Pasifik, Ke-

tiga, pencapaian MDGs untuk

air bersih dan sanitasi. Isu ini

masih menjadi salah satu pri-

oritas lantaran akses terhadap

kedua hal itu di negara ber-kembang rendah. Rencananya

pemerintah akan bekerja sama dengan pemerintah Iran dalam

membangun pusat pengka-jian untuk pengetahuan dan teknologi pengelolaan air ber-sih dan limbah air.

Isu keempat adalah pendanaan pembangunan perumah-an dan perkotaan socara berke-

laniutan. Poin terakhir adalah

peranan komunitas dalam

Menurut Menteri Perumah-an dan Pembangunan Perko-

taan Iran Ali Nikzad, nema-

nasan global dan perubahan

iklim mengharuskan berbagai pihak unan

mengatasi perubahan iklim.

Andrag permusaishan dan tari tangan bidang permukinan, dangan bidang permukinan, dangan bidang permukinan, dangan bidang permukinan, dangan permukinan, dangan permukinan dangan pertakan pertakan pertakan dangan pertakan pertakan pertakan dangan pertakan pertakan pertakan dangan pertakan pertakan pertakan dangan pertakan pertakan pertakan pertakan dangan pertakan pertakan pertakan pertakan pertakan pertakan pertakan dangan pertakan dangan pertakan p

LOMBA PIDATO : Salah seorang peserta mengikuli Lomba Pidato dengan tema "Kota Kita, Tanggung Jawab Kita" di halaman Pura Mengkunegaran, Rabu (23/6).(56)

Deklarasi Solo Sepakati 15 Poin

SOI.0 (SI) - Penyelenggaraan The 3rdAsiaPacificMinisterialConference on Housing and Urban Development (APMCHUD) di Solo melahirkan Deklarasi Solo (Solo Declaration) yang memuat 15 poin k

Kepala Biro APMCHUD III Suharso Monoarfa mengatakan, poin-poin tersebut tidak terlepas dari lima isu yang dibahas peserta konferensi. Kelima hal tersebut adalah perencanaan dan tata kelola pemerintahan, peningkatan kualitas permukiman kumuh, pencapaian MDGs dalam bidang air minum dan sanitasi, pembiayaan perumahan dan pembangunan perkotaan berkelan jutan, serta penanganan perubahan iklim.

"Solo Declaration telah diru-muskan kemarin (Rabu, 23(6) dan telah dibicarakan di tingkat menteri havi ini (kemarin). Sebelum dite tapkan, saya barus mengakomodasi beberapa permintaan negara la in, baik vang bersifat redaksional bahasa maupun penambahan isu," tegas Suharso seusai penutupan konferensi di Solo kemarin.

Menteri Perumahan Rakyat itu terpilih sebagai Kepala, Biro APMCHUD III menggantikan pemimpin sebelumnya dari Iran, yakni Menteri Perumahan dan Pemba-ngunan Perisotaan Republik Islam Iran Ali Nikzad. Selain lima isu tersebut, Suharso mengatakan, pihaknya juga memasukkan beberapa poin di luar isa-isa tersebut.

Di antaranya menyepakari negara-negara anggota untuk dapat menyelenggarakan pembahasan

lebih mendalam terkait lima isu da ri kelompok kerja tersebut. Selain itu, deklarasi menetapkan kompo-sisi anggota Biro APMCHUD III yang terdiri atas delapan negara, termasuk pimpinannya. Mereka adalah Indonesia (pimpinan), Iran India, Fiji, Republik Korea, Pakis-tan, Irak, dan Yordania.

Deklarasi juga menetapkan Yordania sebagai negara penyelenggara APMCHUD IV pada 15-16 Mei 2012. Deklarasi juga telah dilengkapi dengan berbagai perencanaan implementasinya. Meskidemikian deklarasiinitidak mengikat anggota APMCHUD. Na-mun, diharapkan negara negara anggota dapat melaksanakannya. "Dalam hubungan internasional. memang sifatnya tidak mengingat. ltû bukan suaru kewajiban, salah kalau kita seperti itu (mewajibkan)," tegas Suharso. Terkait posisi Indonesia yang

kini menjadi Kepala Biro APMCHUD III, Suharso menyatakan, Indonesia akan belajar dari kepala birosebelumnya, Iran. "Kita harus bisa menyamai kinerja mereka atau bahkan harus lebih baik," paparnya. Sementara itu, Menteri Koor-

dinator Kesejahteraan Rakyat Agung Laksono mengungkapkan, arus urbanisasi di Indonesia sangat pesat sehingga perlu dikelola secara tepat, "Perlu dilakukan pembangunan di daerah-daerah tertinggal. Penataan perkotaan juga perlu dirancang kembali," ujarnya. (fefy dwi haryanto)

SUARA MERDEKA

25 Juni 2010

LOMBA PIDATO ANAK

TINGKAT SD DAN

CHUD to



CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS

SUARA MERDEKA 22 Juni 2010

Kerja Sama untuk Kelola Urbanisasi

Konferensi Menteri Perumahan Asia Pasifik

SOLO - Untuk menekan laju pertumbuhan daerah kumuh, pemerintah daerah diminta melihat kembali rencana penataan kota masing - masing. Apalagi dari perkitaan PBB pada 2020 nanti pertum-

buban pendodok mencapai 3, 3 miliar jiwa, terutama di negara - negara berkembung. Dari jumlah tersebut, 1,4 miliar berada di kawaan kunnuh dan tersebur di Asia. Menteri Perumahan Rakyat (Menpera) Suharso

Monoarfa menyampakan hal itu, saat jampa pers pelak-sanaan Asia Pasific Ministerial Conference on Housing using and Urban Development (APMCHUD), di The Sunan Hotel Solo, Senin (21/6). 'APMCHUD ini merupakan mekanisme konsultasi

dan forum kerja sama regional untuk mencari jalan keluar persoalan perkotuan. Dalam pelaksamannya tidak hanya dari pemerintah saja, tetapi juga harus melibatkan masyarakat, balikan mulai dari perencanaan," kata Menpera selaku Ketua Pantita Nasional APMCHUD. La didampingi Sekretaris Keenenterian Perumahan Rakyat (Kemmenpera) Dr lakandar Saleh dan Dirjen Cipta

Karya Kementerian Pekerjaan Umum (KemenbU) Ir Budi Yuwono PS Dipl SE: Hadir pula Wali Kota Joko Widodo selaku Wakil Ketua III Panitia Nusional APM-CHUD.

Menurut dia, penda hanas mampu memberdayakan masyurakat agar mendukung program tersebut. Menpera sendiri sudah meminta seluruh penda untuk merancang kembuli kotanya. Gandeng Swasta

Jadi urbanisasi itu hurus bisa dikelola sehingga masyarakat terbindar dari darunal "Jadu urbanisasi itu hunas bisa dikelola" sehingga musyankat terhindar dari danpal kurena kegugalan dalam peretxaanan dan dapat berakbat pada urban yurun (pemeka yang menyebar dan tidak efisien, polasi u kerasakan lingkungan dan kemiskinan." Pihaknya juga berharap dalam penyedi umum bisa menggandenga wasta dan mas memuji, dua kota di Indonesia yang diathar sanakan pengelolaan urbanisasi dengan hali dan Pekalongan. Wali Kota Joko Wilodo mengatakan, seji alu pihaknya menenderankan kotanunkasi a

lalu pihaknya mengedepunkan koununikasi (musyarakat, "Saya mengajak masyarakat memalum

kebutuhan bersama. Tidak ada kekerasar keconunar occisina. Troak saa eeserinaa hakukan dalam persanan kora, Besok peser kami ajak melihat hasilnya saat kunjungan laj dasnya. (J6, K15-53)

Bisnis Indonesia

22 Juni 2010

APMCHUD tinjau relokasi

SOLO: Para delegasi Asia Pasific Ministerial Conference on Housing and Urban Development (APMCHUD) dijadwalkan mengunjungi beberapa lokasi penataan perkotaan di Solo.

Beberapa tempat yang akan dikunjungi, a.l. rumah sederhana sewa (rusunawa) dan Pasar Kiltikan Notoharjo di Semanggi, Pasar Kliwon, sanitasi masyarakat di Serengan, relokasi Solo Elok di Mojosongo, dan urban forest Pucangsawit.

Walikota Surakarta Joko Widodo mengungkapkan untuk melakukan seluruh relokasi itu dilakukan dengan kesadaran sendiri-sendiri tanpa ada kekerasan.

"Cara-cara seperti nantinya akan kami pamerkan kepada para peserta delegasi APMCHUD yang digelar di Solo 22-24 Juni 2010," katanya kemarin. (ANTARA)

RADAR SOLO

25 Juni 2010

Rekomendasikan Tekan Urbanisasi Inti Deklarasi Solo

SOLO - Pelaksanaan even SOLO – Pelaksamaan even Asia Pacific Ministers Con-ference on Huosing and Urban Development Solo breaklar kematin Solo breaklar kematin Solo breaklar kematin yang selama ini dinang-ya-tangga akkanya kelar juga. Salah satu isi dari deklamati tersehut menekankan pada

REKOMENDASIKAN... Sambungan dari hal 1

dengan ditutupnya konferensi itu, secara otomatis Indonesia akan menjadi biro ketiga APM-CHUD yang akan dihelat pada 2012 di Jordania

Rumusan Deklarasi Solo dalam APMCHUD kali ini menekankan pada pengurangan urbanisasi di kota yang sedang berkembang," urainya kepada Radar Solo kemarin (24/6).

Deklarasi Solo serta rencana implementasinya, laniut dia, menyebut Indonesia menjadi regional center bagi pemberdayaan masyarakat di bidang perumahan dan pembangunan perkotaan untuk kawasan Asia Pasifik.

Dengan adanya deklarasi tersebut, setiap negara diharap-



kan mampu memiliki sojusi sendiri terhadap permasalahan urbanisasi. Urbanisasi jika tidak disikapi mulai dari sekarang akan menimbulkan dampak sosial yang luar biasa seperti kemiskinan dan kawasan kumuh. "Dalam deklarasi ini juga ditekankan solusinya, yakni pembangunan rumah tumbuh serta pembatasan urbanisasi dengan mengembangkan daerah

tertinggal untuk mencegah kes-enjangan sosial," bebernya. Suharso mengungkapkan, salah satu cara mengurangi angka urbanisasi yang meningkat pesat adalah dengan cara memanfaatkan potensi lokal. Dengan mengembangkan potensi lokal, masyarakat yang berasal dari daerah pinggiran atau pedesaan tak perlu melakukan

gapai harapan kesejahtera yang lebih baik. Mereka diajak untuk berpikir mengembangkan budaya atau potensi kedaerahan hingga bisa dijadikan produk untuk dijual.

Deklarasi Solo juga bertujuan untuk mengoperasikan lebih lanjut visi pembangunan perumahan dan perkotaan. Deklarasi tersebut dilengkapi dengan implementasi, dibuat dengan dasar perhatian, dan kekhawatiran negara-negara Asia Pasifik terhadap tantangan pemukiman. "Implementasi yang dibuat kami harapkan dapat menjadi kerangka acuan bersama negara-negara di kawasan Asia Pasifik dalam menentukan langkah yang nyata sebagai tin-dak lanjut APMCHUD III mi, tandasnya. (rdo/nan)









CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS



Source: http://www.antaranews.com/en/news/1274675027/asia-pacific-countries-support-apmchud-in-solo



Source: http://habitat-indonesia.or.id/apmchud/





89

CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS



Promoting APMCHUD at World Urban Forum, Brazil



NYORD

A. UMURIANTAL

Solo, Indonesia ...the center of Javanese culture ...the city of batik ...the inspiration for masterpiece artwork

welcomes you to the 3rd Asia Pacific Ministers' Conference on Housing and Urban Development (APMCHUD)

22-24 June 2010 Solo, Central Java Indonesia

Empowering Communities for Sustainable Urbanization

www.epmchud.com www.habitat-indonetia.or.id/apmchud





Publication APMCHUD at Jalan-Jalan Magazine

UNINHABITAT

Solo, Indonesia ...the center of Javanese culture ...the city of batik ...the inspiration for masterpiece artwork

> welcomes you to the 3rd Asia Pacific Ministers' Conference on Housing and Urban Development (APMCHUD)



22-24 June 2010 Solo, Central Java Indonesia

Empowering Communities for Sustainable Urbanization

www.apmchud.com www.habitat-indonesia.or.id/apmchud



ROCANE MINISTRI OF PALLE WANGS MUNISTRI OF PALLE WANGS

Publication APMCHUD at Garuda Magazine







Hanging banner along the street at Surakarta City Center





